
PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

PREMIUMPREMIUMPREMIUMPREMIUMPREMIUM
CCCCCAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET &AL MARKET &AL MARKET &AL MARKET &AL MARKET &
INVESTMENTS LIMITEDINVESTMENTS LIMITEDINVESTMENTS LIMITEDINVESTMENTS LIMITEDINVESTMENTS LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-2017Annual Report 2016-2017Annual Report 2016-2017Annual Report 2016-2017Annual Report 2016-20172525252525
ththththth



PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

BoarBoarBoarBoarBoard of Dird of Dird of Dird of Dird of Directorsectorsectorsectorsectors ::::: Shri S.K.BandiShri S.K.BandiShri S.K.BandiShri S.K.BandiShri S.K.Bandi Chairman

Shri Shivdatt BohraShri Shivdatt BohraShri Shivdatt BohraShri Shivdatt BohraShri Shivdatt Bohra Director

Shri VShri VShri VShri VShri Vinay Finay Finay Finay Finay F.Kothari.Kothari.Kothari.Kothari.Kothari Director

DrDrDrDrDr. Sushma Bandi. Sushma Bandi. Sushma Bandi. Sushma Bandi. Sushma Bandi Director

AAAAAuditorsuditorsuditorsuditorsuditors ::::: AirAirAirAirAiren & Salujaen & Salujaen & Salujaen & Salujaen & Saluja
Chartered Accountants
310, Shagun Arcade,
Above U Turn Show Room,
Vijay Nagar Square, A B Road
Indore (M.P.)

SecrSecrSecrSecrSecretarial Aetarial Aetarial Aetarial Aetarial Auditoruditoruditoruditoruditor ::::: CCCCCS PS PS PS PS Priyankriyankriyankriyankriyanka Jaina Jaina Jaina Jaina Jain
Practicing Company Secretary
125, Sunrise Tower,
579, M.G.Road Indore
Tel:- 0731-4044427

RegisterRegisterRegisterRegisterRegistered Officeed Officeed Officeed Officeed Office ::::: 401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor
29, Y.N. Road,
Indore (M.P.) - 452003
Tel: 2536127, 2433348
Fax: (0731) 4066309

Registrar & SharRegistrar & SharRegistrar & SharRegistrar & SharRegistrar & Share Te Te Te Te Transfer Agentransfer Agentransfer Agentransfer Agentransfer Agent ::::: Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
60, Electronic Complex,
Pardeshipura,
Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel.: 0731-4281333,
Fax: 0731-4065798

(1)



PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 25th Annual General Meeting of the Premium Capital Market and Investments
Limited will be held at 401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor, 29 Y. N. Road, Indore (M.P.) - 452003, on Thursday, 28th Day
of September, 2017 at 10.00 A.M. to transact the following business:

I.I.I.I.I. ORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARY BUSINESY BUSINESY BUSINESY BUSINESY BUSINESS:S:S:S:S:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2017 including audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sudarshan Kumar Bandi (holding DIN 00789385), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RES“RES“RES“RES“RESOLOLOLOLOLVED THAVED THAVED THAVED THAVED THAT T T T T pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Sudarshan Kumar Bandi (holding DIN 00789385), who
retires by rotation from the Board of Directors and being eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company and whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation.”

3) To appoint Statutory Auditor :

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RES“RES“RES“RES“RESOLOLOLOLOLVED THAVED THAVED THAVED THAVED THAT T T T T pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification(s), amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) M/sM/sM/sM/sM/s
VISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PALIWALIWALIWALIWALIWAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATES,TES,TES,TES,TES, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 011145C) be and
is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company , in place of the retiring Auditors of the
Company M/s AirM/s AirM/s AirM/s AirM/s Airen & Saluja,en & Saluja,en & Saluja,en & Saluja,en & Saluja, Chartered Accountants, Indore (ICAI Firm Registration No. 004588C),  to
hold office for a term of 5 (Five) years, from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2022 (subject to ratification
of their appointment by the Members at every Annual General Meeting, as may be applicable), at a
remuneration to be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company, in addition to out of pocket
expenses as may be incurred by them during the course of the Audit.

FURFURFURFURFURTHER RESTHER RESTHER RESTHER RESTHER RESOLOLOLOLOLVED thatVED thatVED thatVED thatVED that approval of the Company be accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
(including any Committee thereof) to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to take all such steps
as may be required in this connection including seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this Resolution
and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.”

Special Business:
There is no Special Business for the 25th Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors
PPPPPrrrrremium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limited

Place: Place: Place: Place: Place: Indore
Date:  Date:  Date:  Date:  Date:  28.08.2017
RegisterRegisterRegisterRegisterRegistered officeed officeed officeed officeed office S. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. Bandi
401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385
29 Y.N. Road, Indore (M.P.) 452003 DirDirDirDirDirector/Chairmanector/Chairmanector/Chairmanector/Chairmanector/Chairman
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES:NOTES:NOTES:NOTES:NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO  APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.
PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

2. Register of Member and Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from  22-09-17 to 28-09-
17 (both day inclusive)

3. a) Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address;

(i) to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronics share account ;and

(ii) to the Company’s Share Transfer Agents in respect of their physical share folios, if any.

4. Non-resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform Share Transfer Agent immediately:

a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement .

b) the particulars of NRE Account with a Bank  in India .if not furnished earlier.

5. All documents referred to in accompanying notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the
Company on all working days, except Saturday between 11.00 A.M.to 1.00 P.M.

6. In all correspondence with the company members are requested to quote their folio number and in case
shares are held in electronic form, they should quote Client ID and DP ID Number.

7. Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to send
to the Company the details of such folio together with the share certificate for consolidating their holding
in one folio. The share certificate will be returned to the members after making requisite changes thereon.

8. Members desired of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are
requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7 days before the date of the
Meeting so the information required may be available at the Meeting.

9. The Company has connectivity from the CDSL & NSDL and equity shares of the Company may also be held
in the Electronic form with any Depository Participant (DP) with whom the members /investors having
their depository account. The ISIN No. for the Equity Share of the Company is INE 555D01019. In case of
any query/difficulty in any matter relating thereto may be addressed to the Share Transfer Agent Ankit
Consultancy Pvt. Ltd, 60, Electronic Complex, Pardesipura, Indore (M.P.)

10. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 facility for making nominations is available to INDIVIDUALS
holding shares in the Company. Therefore the shareholders holding share certificate in physical form and
willing to avail this facility may make nomination Form-SH13, which may be sent on request. However, in
case of demat holdings, the shareholders should approach to their respective depository participants for
making nominations.

11. Pursuant to the requirements on Corporate Governance under clause 49 of the listing agreement entered
into stock exchange and as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the information about directors proposed
to be appointed or re-appointment is attached hereto.

12. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to inform their Client ID and DP ID
number for easier identification for attendance at the meeting.

13. Shareholders who are still holding physical share certificate(s) are advised to dematerialize their shareholding
to avail benefit of dematerialization.
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

14. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2016-17 is being sent by electronic mode to those
members whose email addresses are registered with the company or the Depositories, unless any member
has requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email addresses,
physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. To support the “Green Initiative”, the members who
have not registered their email addresses are requested to register the same with Registrar of the Company/
Depositories.

STSTSTSTSTAAAAATEMENT REGARDING THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENTTEMENT REGARDING THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENTTEMENT REGARDING THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENTTEMENT REGARDING THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENTTEMENT REGARDING THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENT:::::

NAME ANDNAME ANDNAME ANDNAME ANDNAME AND AGE /AGE /AGE /AGE /AGE / QUQUQUQUQUALIFICALIFICALIFICALIFICALIFICAAAAATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS EXPEREXPEREXPEREXPEREXPERTISATISATISATISATISATIONTIONTIONTIONTION DDDDDAAAAATE OF RE-TE OF RE-TE OF RE-TE OF RE-TE OF RE- OTHEROTHEROTHEROTHEROTHER
DESIGNADESIGNADESIGNADESIGNADESIGNATION OFTION OFTION OFTION OFTION OF YEARSYEARSYEARSYEARSYEARS /EXPERIENCE/EXPERIENCE/EXPERIENCE/EXPERIENCE/EXPERIENCE APPOINTMENT /APPOINTMENT /APPOINTMENT /APPOINTMENT /APPOINTMENT / DISECTORSHIPDISECTORSHIPDISECTORSHIPDISECTORSHIPDISECTORSHIP
APPOINTEEAPPOINTEEAPPOINTEEAPPOINTEEAPPOINTEE APPOINTMENTAPPOINTMENTAPPOINTMENTAPPOINTMENTAPPOINTMENT HELDHELDHELDHELDHELD

Mr. Sudarshan 69 B. Com, FCA Finance & Management 01/07/1992 Three
Kumar Bandi

SharSharSharSharShareholder Instructions for E-eholder Instructions for E-eholder Instructions for E-eholder Instructions for E-eholder Instructions for E-VVVVVotingotingotingotingoting

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Company
is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered
at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a
place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL).

II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending
the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting through ballot paper.

III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 25th September, 2017 (9:00 am) and ends on 27th September,
2017 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 21st September 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution
is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s)] :

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “pcmil.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said
PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password
is an initial password.

(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

(iii) Click on Shareholder - Login

(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended
not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

(vii) Select “EVEN” of “Premium Capital Market & Investments Ltd.”.

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail to cspriya25@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :

(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the      AGM

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number)         USER ID   PASSWORD/PIN

(ii)Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-
voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll
free no.: 1800-222-990.

VII. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and
password/PIN for casting your vote.

NOTE: Shareholders who forgot the User Details/Password can use “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

In case Shareholders are holding shares in demat mode, USER-ID is the combination of (DPID+ClientID).

In case Shareholders are holding shares in physical  mode, USER-ID is the combination of (Even No+Folio
No).

VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be
used for sending future communication(s).

IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 21st September, 2017.

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 21st September, 2017, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user
(5)
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ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using
“Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following
toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

XI. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but
shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

XII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well
as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

XIII. Priyanka Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 35712) has been appointed for as the
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held,
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot Paper for all those members who are present
at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at
the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion
of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result
of the voting forthwith.

XVI. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai.

By order of the Board of Directors

PPPPPrrrrremium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limited

Place:Place:Place:Place:Place: Indore

Date:  Date:  Date:  Date:  Date:  28.08.2017

RegisterRegisterRegisterRegisterRegistered officeed officeed officeed officeed office S. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. Bandi

401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385

29 Y.N. Road, Indore (M.P.) 452003 DirDirDirDirDirector/chairmanector/chairmanector/chairmanector/chairmanector/chairman
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORDIRECTORS’ REPORDIRECTORS’ REPORDIRECTORS’ REPORDIRECTORS’ REPORTTTTT

TTTTTooooo,,,,,
The Members,The Members,The Members,The Members,The Members,
PPPPPrrrrremium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Market and Investments Limitedet and Investments Limitedet and Investments Limitedet and Investments Limitedet and Investments Limited
IndorIndorIndorIndorIndore-452003e-452003e-452003e-452003e-452003

Your directors are pleased to present the 25th Annual report together with the Audited Financial Statements for
the year ended on 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULTS:TS:TS:TS:TS:
Financial Result of the company for the year under review along with the comparative figures for previous years
is as follows:

(Rs. in L(Rs. in L(Rs. in L(Rs. in L(Rs. in Lakhs)akhs)akhs)akhs)akhs)
2016-172016-172016-172016-172016-17 2015-162015-162015-162015-162015-16

Total Income from operations 09.53 08.76
Profit (Loss) before tax and depreciation 0.37 (23.58)
Less : Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Profit (Loss) before Tax 0.37 (23.58)

Previous year’s adjustment 0.00 0.00
Provision for Tax 0.07 0.00

0.30 (23.58)
Add : Balance brought forward from previous year (630.59) (607.01)
Add:- Depreciation/Amortization effect given for previous years (00.00) (00.00)

Losses carried to Balance Sheet (630.29) (630.59)
Earning Per Share (00.00) (00.00)

DIVIDEND:DIVIDEND:DIVIDEND:DIVIDEND:DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have considered it financially prudent in the long-term interests of the Company to reinvest the
profits into the business of the Company to build a strong reserve base and grow the business of the Company. No
final dividend has therefore been recommended for the year ended March 31, 2017.

REVIEW ON OPERAREVIEW ON OPERAREVIEW ON OPERAREVIEW ON OPERAREVIEW ON OPERATIONS:TIONS:TIONS:TIONS:TIONS:

During the Financial Year 2016-17, the Company has earned profit of Rs. 00.30 Lacs in comparison to Loss of Rs.
23.58 Lacs in Financial Year 2015-16. The company’s funds blocked with sundry debtors and advances made by
the company, for which necessary legal proceedings were already initiated by the Company which are under
various stages, therefore necessary provisions were created. Though, in absence of the liquidity of funds the
Company could generate better comparatively results during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ITS INTERNAL ADEQURISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ITS INTERNAL ADEQURISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ITS INTERNAL ADEQURISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ITS INTERNAL ADEQURISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ITS INTERNAL ADEQUACYACYACYACYACY:::::

The Company has reasonable system of internal control comprising authority levels and the powers, supervision,
checks, policies, and the procedures. The Audit Committee consists of Shri Shivdatt Bohra (Chairman of the
Audit Committee), Shri Vinay F. Kothari (Director) & Mrs. Sushma Bandi (Director).

The Company has hired the services of a professional firm of chartered accountants, to function as independent
internal auditors and to assist the management in effective discharge of its responsibilities by furnishing it with
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findings, observations and pertinent comments, checking adequacy of internal controls, adherence to regulatory
compliance and company’s policies and procedures, analysis and recommendations concerning the activities
covered for audit and conducting a review of it during the year. Findings of internal audit reports and effectiveness
of internal control measures is reviewed by top management and audit committee of the Board.

The said Committee reviews the adequacy of internal control system and the Compliance thereof. Further the
annual financial statement of the company are reviewed and approved by the committee and placed before the
Board for the consideration. The committee also reviewed the internal control system during the year.

SHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL & LISTING:AL & LISTING:AL & LISTING:AL & LISTING:AL & LISTING:

The Equity Share of the Company can also be kept in Electronic form; your Company has obtained connectivity
from the Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Ltd (NSDL) to
provide facilities to all members and investors to hold the Company’s shares in Dematerialized form.

Company’s Equity Shares are listed with the Stock Exchange, Mumbai, M.P. & Ahmadabad. In view of the SEBI
(Delisting of Securities) Guidelines, 2003 application has been made with the M.P. and Ahmadabad Stock Exchange
for delisting which is under consideration. Therefore, Company Shares will be listed only with the BSE, where the
Equity shares of the Company being traded generally. Your Company had not paid the Annual Listing Fees of BSE
for the Year 2016-17 due lack of working capital.

DIRECTORS:DIRECTORS:DIRECTORS:DIRECTORS:DIRECTORS:

The Board consists of executive & non-executive directors including independent director who have wide &
varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning.

Mr. Sudarshan Kumar Bandi (holding DIN 00789385), Director of the Company will retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

BOARD INDEPENDENCE:BOARD INDEPENDENCE:BOARD INDEPENDENCE:BOARD INDEPENDENCE:BOARD INDEPENDENCE:

Our definition of “independence” of directors is derived from Clause 49 of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange,
SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has received
declarations from all the Independent Directors of the company confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as prescribed under the Act, SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and Clause 49 of Listing Agreement
with Stock Exchange.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2016-17:

SNSNSNSNSN Date of MeetingDate of MeetingDate of MeetingDate of MeetingDate of Meeting BoarBoarBoarBoarBoard Strd Strd Strd Strd Strengthengthengthengthength NoNoNoNoNo. of Dir. of Dir. of Dir. of Dir. of Directors Pectors Pectors Pectors Pectors Prrrrresentesentesentesentesent

1. 28/05/2016 4 3

2. 13/08/2016 4 4

3. 27/08/2016 4 4

4. 12/11/2016 4 3

5. 11/02/2017 4 3

6. 31/03/2017 4 4
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PPPPPUBLIC DEPOSITS:UBLIC DEPOSITS:UBLIC DEPOSITS:UBLIC DEPOSITS:UBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company did not accept any public deposits during the year under review.

SUBSIDIARIES:SUBSIDIARIES:SUBSIDIARIES:SUBSIDIARIES:SUBSIDIARIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary.

REPORREPORREPORREPORREPORT ON CORPORAT ON CORPORAT ON CORPORAT ON CORPORAT ON CORPORATE STE STE STE STE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:OCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:OCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:OCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:OCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

The provisions of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company hence the report on
corporate social responsibilities is not required to be annexed.

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARS OF LTICULARS OF LTICULARS OF LTICULARS OF LTICULARS OF LOANS, GUOANS, GUOANS, GUOANS, GUOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY COMPY COMPY COMPY COMPY COMPANYANYANYANYANY:::::

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, are given in the notes to Financial Statements.

WHISTLE BLWHISTLE BLWHISTLE BLWHISTLE BLWHISTLE BLOWER POLICYOWER POLICYOWER POLICYOWER POLICYOWER POLICY:::::

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns or grievances.

REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION AND NOMINATION AND NOMINATION AND NOMINATION AND NOMINATION AND NOMINATION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICY:::::

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of directors,
key managerial personnel and senior management of the company. This policy also lays down criteria for selection
and appointment of Board members. The details of this policy are explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:OYEES:OYEES:OYEES:OYEES:

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1), (2) and 5(3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable
since, neither any of the director is drawing any remuneration   nor there is any material change in the employee
salaries and further none of the employee of the Company is drawing remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed
therein and There was only 2 employee in the Company.

CONSERCONSERCONSERCONSERCONSERVVVVVAAAAATION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGYYYYY, TECHNOL, TECHNOL, TECHNOL, TECHNOL, TECHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABSY ABSY ABSY ABSY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXORPTION AND FOREIGN EXORPTION AND FOREIGN EXORPTION AND FOREIGN EXORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/CHANGE EARNINGS/CHANGE EARNINGS/CHANGE EARNINGS/CHANGE EARNINGS/
OUTGO:OUTGO:OUTGO:OUTGO:OUTGO:

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, Rule 8(3) A and B of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, concerning conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively are not applicable
to the Company. However as per Rule 8(3) C, Expenditure & Earning’s in foreign currency is Nil in current year
as well as previous year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STDIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STDIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STDIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STDIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT:::::

In pursuance of Section 134(3) (c) read with section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors State
that:

• In the preparation of accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

• Accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates
were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end of March 31,
2017 and the Statement of Profit / Loss of the company for the year ended on that date.

• Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
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and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

• The annual accounts of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis.

• The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

• There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and those systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

AAAAAUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORTTTTT:::::

The Auditors in their report have referred to the Notes forming part of the Accounts, considering the principle of
the materiality; the notes are self-explanatory and need no comments.

AAAAAUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITOR:::::

Statutory Auditors AirAirAirAirAiren & Saluja, en & Saluja, en & Saluja, en & Saluja, en & Saluja, Chartered Accountants, Indore (Firm Registration No. 004588C), the retiring
Auditors of the Company complete their term as Statutory Auditors as provided under the Companies Act, 2013
and relevant Rules there under at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company.

The Board has placed on record its sincere appreciation for the services rendered by Airen & Saluja, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has approved
and recommended to the Members, the appointment of VISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PALIWALIWALIWALIWALIWAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATESs,TESs,TESs,TESs,TESs, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 011145C), as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years, commencing from
the conclusion of the 25th AGM till the conclusion of the 30th AGM, subject to ratification of their appointment
by the Members at every AGM, as may be applicable.

VISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PALIWALIWALIWALIWALIWAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATESs,TESs,TESs,TESs,TESs, Chartered Accountants, have given a written consent to act as Statutory
Auditors of your Company and have also confirmed that the said appointment would be in conformity with the
provisions of sections 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014.

The Members are requested to appoint VISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PVISHAL PALIWALIWALIWALIWALIWAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASAL AND ASSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATESs,TESs,TESs,TESs,TESs, Chartered Accountants, as
Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of the retiring Auditors, AirAirAirAirAiren & Saluja, en & Saluja, en & Saluja, en & Saluja, en & Saluja, Chartered Accountants at the
ensuing AGM for a term of 5 years from the conclusion of the ensuing AGM till the conclusion of the 30th AGM
and fix their remuneration.

MANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISCUSCUSCUSCUSCUSSION AND ANALSION AND ANALSION AND ANALSION AND ANALSION AND ANALYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORTTTTT:::::

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering the matters listed in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the year under review is given as a separate statement in the Annual
Report.

CORPORRACORPORRACORPORRACORPORRACORPORRATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCE:VERNANCE:VERNANCE:VERNANCE:VERNANCE:

Your directors reaffirm that the Company has complied with the corporate governance norms as stipulated under
the provisions of the listing agreement entered into with the stock exchanges and prescribed by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI).

A Certificate from Auditor confirming compliance to the corporate governance requirements by the Company is
attached to this report. A detailed report on corporate governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing agreement
and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is included in the Annual Report.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUEXTRACT OF ANNUEXTRACT OF ANNUEXTRACT OF ANNUEXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:AL RETURN:AL RETURN:AL RETURN:AL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure A”.

PERSPERSPERSPERSPERSONNEL:ONNEL:ONNEL:ONNEL:ONNEL:

The Company continued to have cordial relationship with its employees during the year under review.

DETDETDETDETDETAILS OF SPECIFIED BANK NOTES:AILS OF SPECIFIED BANK NOTES:AILS OF SPECIFIED BANK NOTES:AILS OF SPECIFIED BANK NOTES:AILS OF SPECIFIED BANK NOTES:

Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 as per
clause(x) in part I Division 1 of Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013 are furnished in Note no. 09 to financial
statements.

SECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AUDITUDITUDITUDITUDIT:::::

Pursuant to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company has appointed Ms Priyanka Jain, Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership No. 35712 CP No. 13522) to undertake the Secretarial audit of the company.
The Secretarial Auditor Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure B”.

The SecrThe SecrThe SecrThe SecrThe Secretarial Aetarial Aetarial Aetarial Aetarial Auditor in his ruditor in his ruditor in his ruditor in his ruditor in his report has made following qualifications:eport has made following qualifications:eport has made following qualifications:eport has made following qualifications:eport has made following qualifications:

1. Company has suspended by Bombay Stock Exchange.

2. The Company has not appointed whole time Company Secretary as per section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013

3. Company has not keep 100% promoter shareholding in form of Demat as per SEBI circulars.

The BoarThe BoarThe BoarThe BoarThe Board’s clarifications on the above qualifications ard’s clarifications on the above qualifications ard’s clarifications on the above qualifications ard’s clarifications on the above qualifications ard’s clarifications on the above qualifications are as follows:e as follows:e as follows:e as follows:e as follows:

Response to Qualification (1): Response to Qualification (1): Response to Qualification (1): Response to Qualification (1): Response to Qualification (1): The BSE had suspended trading of securities due to surveillance measure and
the Company had already submitted its reply to BSE vide its letter Dated 27th March, 2016 along with necessary
annexure and documents for removal of suspension of trading of securities.

Response to Qualification (2):Response to Qualification (2):Response to Qualification (2):Response to Qualification (2):Response to Qualification (2): The Company has made reasonable search for appointing the Company Secretary
in whole time employment but fails to appoint the same, thus the management of company has appointed Smt.
Sheetal Gurjar as the Compliance officer of the company and intimated the same to the stock exchange. In
addition of this, Company has also registered with The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) as Company
Secretary Trainer and appointed Mr. Alkesh Patidar (CS Final Pass out) as Company Secretary Trainee in the
Company for Compliance of Acts, Rules, and Regulations Applicable on Company.

Response to Qualification (3):Response to Qualification (3):Response to Qualification (3):Response to Qualification (3):Response to Qualification (3): The total  No. of Shares held by Promoter is 2852118, out of which 2647398
(92.82%) is already in Demat form and remaining  shares 204720 (7.18%) in physical form, the holders of
Physical Shares holds small quantity of shares within range of 10 shares to 10000 shares with negligible market
value and in most of the cases the cost of conversion to demat is more than the value of shares and also most of
shareholders are senior citizen and they want to hold share in physical form. However the company’s management
is trying their best to comply provision in this regard.

CEO / CFO CERCEO / CFO CERCEO / CFO CERCEO / CFO CERCEO / CFO CERTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICAAAAATION:TION:TION:TION:TION:

As required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the CEO /CFO certificate for the financial
year 2016-17 signed by Mr. Jeevan Goyal, CFO was placed before the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on
28th August, 2017.

RELARELARELARELARELATED PTED PTED PTED PTED PARARARARARTY TRANSACTIONS:TY TRANSACTIONS:TY TRANSACTIONS:TY TRANSACTIONS:TY TRANSACTIONS:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the
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transactions entered into with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis,
the details of which are included in the notes forming part of the financial statements. There are no material
contracts or arrangement or transactions during the year. Accordingly, information in Form AOC-2, is not annexed.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading with a view to regulate trading in
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the company. The code requires pre-clearance for dealing
in the company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sales of company shares by the Directors and designated
employees by in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the company and during the
period when the trading window is closed. The compliance officer is responsible for implementation of the code.

All Board of Directors and designated employees have confirmed compliances with the code.

MAMAMAMAMATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:::::

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of Board’s Report.

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review.

GENERAL:GENERAL:GENERAL:GENERAL:GENERAL:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:

• Details relating to deposits covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

• Issue of equity shares with the differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

• Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the company under any scheme.

• No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which impact the going
concern status any company’s operation in future.

Your Director further state that as required by the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of sexual harassment
at workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints. During the year under review, no complaints were reported
to the Board.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENT:::::

Your Director wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowledge with the gratitude forth assistance,
co-operation and encouragement by valued customers, suppliers, bankers, shareholders and employees of the
Company and look forward for their continued support.

By order of the Board of Directors

PPPPPrrrrremium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limited

Place:Place:Place:Place:Place: Indore

Date: Date: Date: Date: Date:  28.08.2017

RegisterRegisterRegisterRegisterRegistered officeed officeed officeed officeed office S. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. Bandi

401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385

29 Y.N. Road, Indore (M.P.) 452003 DirDirDirDirDirector/chairmanector/chairmanector/chairmanector/chairmanector/chairman
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AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure “e “e “e “e “AAAAA”””””
FFFFForm Noorm Noorm Noorm Noorm No. MG. MG. MG. MG. MGTTTTT-9-9-9-9-9

Extract Of Annual Return As On The FExtract Of Annual Return As On The FExtract Of Annual Return As On The FExtract Of Annual Return As On The FExtract Of Annual Return As On The Financial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Year Ended On 31ear Ended On 31ear Ended On 31ear Ended On 31ear Ended On 31ststststst Mar Mar Mar Mar March, 2017ch, 2017ch, 2017ch, 2017ch, 2017

[Pursuant To Section 92(3) Of The Companies Act, 2013 And Rule 12(1) Of The
Companies (Management And Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.I.I.I.I. REGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETTION AND OTHER DETTION AND OTHER DETTION AND OTHER DETTION AND OTHER DETAILSAILSAILSAILSAILS:

i. CIN L67120MP1992PLC007178

ii. Registration Date 24th June, 1992

iii. Name of the Company Premium Capital Market & Investments
Limited

iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares/ Indian non
Govt. company

v. Address of the Registered office and contact details 401, 4th Floor, Starlit Tower, 29, Y.N.Road,
Indore (M.P) – 452001Tel : 2536127, 2433348

vi. Whether listed company Yes

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 60, Electronic Complex,

Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel.:0731-4281333,

II.II.II.II.II. PRINCIPPRINCIPPRINCIPPRINCIPPRINCIPAL BUSINESAL BUSINESAL BUSINESAL BUSINESAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANYANYANYANYANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. No. Name and Description  of NIC Code of the to total turnover of
main products / services Product/ service %  the company

1 Financial Consultancy Services 99715910 100%

III.III.III.III.III.PPPPPARARARARARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASY AND ASY AND ASY AND ASY AND ASSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATE COMPTE COMPTE COMPTE COMPTE COMPANIESANIESANIESANIESANIES

Sr. Name And Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No. of the Company Subsidiary/ shares held Section

Associate

1. Premium Global U67120MP1995PTC009435 Associate 31.58 2(6)
Securities Pvt. Ltd.

2. Alcama Housing &
Development Private Limited
(Formerly known as: -
Alaska Capital Market Pvt. Ltd.) U45200MP1995PTC009361 Associate 36.38 2(6)

(13)



PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

IVIVIVIVIV..... SHARE HOLDING PSHARE HOLDING PSHARE HOLDING PSHARE HOLDING PSHARE HOLDING PAAAAATTERN (Equity SharTTERN (Equity SharTTERN (Equity SharTTERN (Equity SharTTERN (Equity Share Capital Bre Capital Bre Capital Bre Capital Bre Capital Breakup as pereakup as pereakup as pereakup as pereakup as percentage  of Tcentage  of Tcentage  of Tcentage  of Tcentage  of Total Equity)otal Equity)otal Equity)otal Equity)otal Equity)

i.i.i.i.i. Category-wise SharCategory-wise SharCategory-wise SharCategory-wise SharCategory-wise Share Holding:e Holding:e Holding:e Holding:e Holding:

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the %
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year Change

during
the year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total

Shares Shares

A.A.A.A.A. PPPPPrrrrromoteromoteromoteromoteromoter

1)1)1)1)1) IndianIndianIndianIndianIndian

a) Individual/ HUF 2647398 204720 2852118 43.52 2647398 204720 2852118 43.52 Nil

b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -

c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -

d) Bodies Corp - - - - - - - - -

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total(A)(1):-Sub-total(A)(1):-Sub-total(A)(1):-Sub-total(A)(1):-Sub-total(A)(1):- 2647398 204720 2852118 43.52 2647398 204720 2852118 43.52 Nil

2)2)2)2)2) FFFFForororororeigneigneigneigneign

g) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - - - - -

h) Other-Individuals - - - - - - - - -

i) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -

j) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

k) Any Other…. - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (A)(2):-Sub-total (A)(2):-Sub-total (A)(2):-Sub-total (A)(2):-Sub-total (A)(2):- - - - - - - - - -

B. Public SharB. Public SharB. Public SharB. Public SharB. Public Shareholdingeholdingeholdingeholdingeholding

1. Institutions1. Institutions1. Institutions1. Institutions1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - 500 500 0.01 - 500 500 0.01 -

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -

d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -

h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - - - -

     Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(1)Sub-total (B)(1)Sub-total (B)(1)Sub-total (B)(1)Sub-total (B)(1) - 500 500 0.01 - 500 500 0.01 -

2.2.2.2.2. Non InstitutionsNon InstitutionsNon InstitutionsNon InstitutionsNon Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

(ii) Overseas 103629 304300 407929 6.22 75361 304300 379661 5.79 (0.43)
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b) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders 907311 1395800 2303111 35.14 920779 1394800 2315579 35.33 0.19
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individuals
shareholders
holding nominal 439033 - 439033 6.7 454833 - 454833 6.94 0.24
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

c) Other (NRI & 21609 529400 551009 8.41 21609 529400 551009 8.41 -
OCB)

Sub-total (B) (2) 1471582 2229500 3701082 56.47 1472582 2228500 3701082 56.47 0

Total Public 1471582 2230000 3701582 56.48 1472582 2229000 3701582 56.48 0
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Share held by - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total 4118980 2434720 6553700 100 4119980 2433720 6553700 100 -
(A+B+C)

ii. Sharii. Sharii. Sharii. Sharii. Shareholding of Preholding of Preholding of Preholding of Preholding of Promotes:omotes:omotes:omotes:omotes:

SrSrSrSrSr..... SharSharSharSharShareholder’seholder’seholder’seholder’seholder’s SharSharSharSharShareholding at the beginningeholding at the beginningeholding at the beginningeholding at the beginningeholding at the beginning SharSharSharSharShareholding at theeholding at theeholding at theeholding at theeholding at the
of the yearof the yearof the yearof the yearof the year end of the yearend of the yearend of the yearend of the yearend of the year

NoNoNoNoNo. of. of. of. of. of % of% of% of% of% of % of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shareeeee NoNoNoNoNo. of. of. of. of. of %of%of%of%of%of % of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shareseseseses % change% change% change% change% change
SharSharSharSharShareseseseses totaltotaltotaltotaltotal PledgedPledgedPledgedPledgedPledged SharSharSharSharShareeeee totaltotaltotaltotaltotal Pledged/Pledged/Pledged/Pledged/Pledged/ in sharin sharin sharin sharin shareeeee

sharsharsharsharshareeeee encumberencumberencumberencumberencumberededededed SharSharSharSharShareseseseses encumbrencumbrencumbrencumbrencumbrededededed holdingholdingholdingholdingholding
of theof theof theof theof the to totalto totalto totalto totalto total of theof theof theof theof the to totalto totalto totalto totalto total duringduringduringduringduring
companycompanycompanycompanycompany sharsharsharsharshareeeee companycompanycompanycompanycompany sharsharsharsharshareseseseses the yearthe yearthe yearthe yearthe year

1. Dr. (Mrs.) Sushma Bandi 1285000 19.61 - 1285000 19.61 - -

2. Gaurav Bandi 842700 12.86 - 842700 12.86 - -

3. Sudarshan  Kumar Bandi 443330 6.76 - 443330 6.76 - -

4. Miss. Neha Bandi 59200 0.9 - 59200 0.9 - -

5. Prem Neema 38300 0.58 - 38300 0.58 - -

6. Miss. Divya Bandi 46700 0.71 - 46700 0.71 - -

7. Shri Mahesh Chandra Asawa 16820 0.26 - 16820 0.26 - -

8. Kanhaiyalal Bandi 10000 0.15 - 10000 0.15 - -

9. Smt. Sagarbai Bandi 7000 0.11 - 7000 0.11 - -

10. Shri Shantilal Ji Bandi 6800 0.1 - 6800 0.1 - -

11. Shri Ajay Jormal Mehta 5000 0.08 - 5000 0.08 - -
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12. Dr. (Mrs.) Neela Waghmare 5000 0.08 - 5000 0.08 - -

13. Dr. Arun  Waghmare 5000 0.08 - 5000 0.08 - -

14. Sujata Pravin Chuttar 5000 0.08 - 5000 0.08 - -

15. Shri Mahendra Kumar Bandi 3500 0.05 - 3500 0.05 - -

16. Shri Hanskumar Bandi 3500 0.05 - 3500 0.05 - -

17. Pushpa Bandi 3400 0.05 - 3400 0.05 - -

18. Sarla Kumari Bandi 3000 0.05 - 3000 0.05 - -

19. Smt. Sonal Bandi 3000 0.05 - 3000 0.05 - -

20. Suman Kumar Bandi 2600 0.04 - 2600 0.04 - -

21. Shri B.V.Vavikar 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

22. Shri Dyaneshwar Bankhele 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

23. Shri Siddharth Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

24. Shri Kantilalji Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

25. Smt. Manakdevi Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

26. Shri Kesharimalji Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

27. Kokila Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

28. Sunil Kumar Juneja 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

29. Shri Vimal Kumar Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

30. Shri Sushil Kumar Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

31. Shri Santosh Kumar Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

32. Narendra Premraj Chuttar 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

33. Shri S D Bohra 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

34. Shri Saurabh Bandi 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

35. Sashi Juneja 2500 0.04 - 2500 0.04 - -

36. Pravin Premraj Chuttar 2448 0.04 - 2448 0.04 - -

37. Rajesh Parikh 2000 0.03 - 2000 0.03 - -

38. Sonali Waghmare 2000 0.03 - 2000 0.03 - -

39. Deepika Salgia 1300 0.02 - 1300 0.02 - -

40. Suresh Kumar Jain 1100 0.02 - 1100 0.02 - -

41. R.N. Chopra 1000 0.02 - 1000 0.02 - -

42. Geeta Devi Agrawal 1000 0.02 - 1000 0.02 - -

43. Rajmani Maurya 1000 0.02 - 1000 0.02 - -

44. Sunita Khapra 1000 0.02 - 1000 0.02 - -
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45. Kharban Maurya 1000 0.02 - 1000 0.02 - -

46. Shri Ashok Kumar Gandhi 500 0.01 - 500 0.01 - -

47. Kamal Kanth Seth 500 0.01 - 500 0.01 - -

48. Shri Shambhu Dutta Bohra 500 0.01 - 500 0.01 - -

49. S. Jain 500 0.01 - 500 0.01 - -

50. Niramala Jain 500 0.01 - 500 0.01 - -

51. Pushpendra Bandi 400 0.01 - 400 0.01 - -

52. Others Small Shareholders 3220 0.05 - 3020 0.05 - -

Total 2852318 43.52 - 2852318 43.52 - -

iii. Change in Priii. Change in Priii. Change in Priii. Change in Priii. Change in Promoters’ Sharomoters’ Sharomoters’ Sharomoters’ Sharomoters’ Shareholding (Please Specifyeholding (Please Specifyeholding (Please Specifyeholding (Please Specifyeholding (Please Specify, if ther, if ther, if ther, if ther, if there is no change)e is no change)e is no change)e is no change)e is no change)

SharSharSharSharShareholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the begining Cummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative Shareholdingeholdingeholdingeholdingeholding
of the yearof the yearof the yearof the yearof the year during the yearduring the yearduring the yearduring the yearduring the year

NoNoNoNoNo. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shareseseseses % of total% of total% of total% of total% of total NoNoNoNoNo. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shareseseseses % of total% of total% of total% of total% of total
sharsharsharsharshares of thees of thees of thees of thees of the sharsharsharsharshares of thees of thees of thees of thees of the
companycompanycompanycompanycompany companycompanycompanycompanycompany

At the begining of the year 2852318 43.52 2852318 43.52

Date wise Increase/
Decrease in promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase NoNoNoNoNo. Material Change. Material Change. Material Change. Material Change. Material Change
/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat
eqity etc.:
At the End of the year 2852318 43.52 2852318 43.52

iviviviviv. Shar. Shar. Shar. Shar. Shareholding Peholding Peholding Peholding Peholding Patteratteratteratterattern of top ten sharn of top ten sharn of top ten sharn of top ten sharn of top ten shareholders (other than Direholders (other than Direholders (other than Direholders (other than Direholders (other than Directors, Prectors, Prectors, Prectors, Prectors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs &omoters and Holders of GDRs &omoters and Holders of GDRs &omoters and Holders of GDRs &omoters and Holders of GDRs &
ADRs):ADRs):ADRs):ADRs):ADRs):

SrSrSrSrSr..... SharSharSharSharShareholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the begining Cummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative Shareholdingeholdingeholdingeholdingeholding
NoNoNoNoNo..... of the yearof the yearof the yearof the yearof the year during the yearduring the yearduring the yearduring the yearduring the year

NoNoNoNoNo. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shareseseseses % of total% of total% of total% of total% of total NoNoNoNoNo. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shareseseseses % of total% of total% of total% of total% of total
sharsharsharsharshares of thees of thees of thees of thees of the sharsharsharsharshares of thees of thees of thees of thees of the

companycompanycompanycompanycompany companycompanycompanycompanycompany

1 Premium Global Securities 189300 2.89 189300 2.89
Private Limited

2 Alcama Housing And 115000 1.75 115000 1.75
Development Pvt Ltd

3 Raj Lalchand 109400 1.67 109400 1.67
4 Pratik Rajendra Gandhi 102000 1.56 102000 1.56
5 Deepak Uttam Chandani 100000 1.53 100000 1.53
6 Uttamchandani  Ashok 100000 1.53 100000 1.53
7 Durgesh Kumar Verma 77389 1.18 77389 1.18
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v. Shareholding of Directors and key Managerial Personnel :

SrSrSrSrSr..... Name (FName (FName (FName (FName (For of theor of theor of theor of theor of the SharSharSharSharShareholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the beginingeholding at the begining Cummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative SharCummlative Shareholdingeholdingeholdingeholdingeholding
NoNoNoNoNo..... DirDirDirDirDirectors and Kectors and Kectors and Kectors and Kectors and Keyeyeyeyey of the yearof the yearof the yearof the yearof the year during the yearduring the yearduring the yearduring the yearduring the year

  Managerial  Managerial  Managerial  Managerial  Managerial NoNoNoNoNo. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shareseseseses % of total% of total% of total% of total% of total NoNoNoNoNo. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shar. of shareseseseses % of total% of total% of total% of total% of total
  P  P  P  P  Personnelersonnelersonnelersonnelersonnel sharsharsharsharshares of thees of thees of thees of thees of the sharsharsharsharshares of thees of thees of thees of thees of the

companycompanycompanycompanycompany companycompanycompanycompanycompany1 Sudarshan Kumar Bandi 443330 6.76 443330 6.762 Sushma Bandi 1285000 19.61 1285000 19.613 Shivdatt Bohra 2500 0.04 2500 0.04
V. INDEBTEDNESS:Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

SecurSecurSecurSecurSecured Led Led Led Led Loansoansoansoansoans UnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurededededed DepositsDepositsDepositsDepositsDeposits TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
exexexexexcludingcludingcludingcludingcluding LLLLLoansoansoansoansoans IndebtednessIndebtednessIndebtednessIndebtednessIndebtedness
depositsdepositsdepositsdepositsdepositsIndebtedness at thebeginning of thefinancial yeari) Principal Amount -- 1236243 -- 1236243ii) Interest due but not paid -- 72377 -- 72377iii) Interest accrued but not -- -- -- --Total (i+ii+iii) -- 1308620 -- 1308620Change in Indebtednessduring the financial year -  Addition -  Reduction — 29930 — 29930

— —Net Change — 29930 — 29930Indebtedness  at theend  of the financial yeari) Principal Amountii) Interest due but not paid — 1262350 — 1262350 iii) Interest accrued but — 76200 — 76200not due — — — —Total (i+ii+iii) — 1338550 — 1338550
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VI.VI.VI.VI.VI.REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSTION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSTION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSTION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSTION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:ONNEL:ONNEL:ONNEL:ONNEL:
A.A.A.A.A. Remuneration to Managing DirRemuneration to Managing DirRemuneration to Managing DirRemuneration to Managing DirRemuneration to Managing Directorectorectorectorector, Whole-time Dir, Whole-time Dir, Whole-time Dir, Whole-time Dir, Whole-time Directors and/or Managerectors and/or Managerectors and/or Managerectors and/or Managerectors and/or Manager

Sl.Sl.Sl.Sl.Sl. PPPPParticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ Manager TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
NoNoNoNoNo..... Amount
1.1.1.1.1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, Nil
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 .    2 .    2 .    2 .    2 .    Stock Option Nil

3 .    3 .    3 .    3 .    3 .    Sweat Equity Nil

4 .    4 .    4 .    4 .    4 .    Commission
-  as % of profit Nil
- others, specify…

5 .    5 .    5 .    5 .    5 .    Others, please specify Nil

6 .    6 .    6 .    6 .    6 .    Total (A) Nil
Ceiling as per the Act N.A

B.B.B.B.B. Remuneration to other dirRemuneration to other dirRemuneration to other dirRemuneration to other dirRemuneration to other directors:ectors:ectors:ectors:ectors:

Sl.Sl.Sl.Sl.Sl. PPPPParticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ ManagerName of MD/WTD/ Manager TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
NoNoNoNoNo..... AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount

1 Independent Directors
· Fee for attending board committee meetings
· Commission Nil
· Others, please specify
Total (1) Nil
Other Non-Executive Directors
· Fee for attending board committee meetings
· Commission Nil
· Others, please specify
Total (2) Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A
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c.  .  .  .  .  RRRRReeeeemmmmmuneraunerauneraunerauneratttttionionionionion     tttttooooo     KKKKKeeeeeyyyyy     MMMMManagerialanagerialanagerialanagerialanagerial     PPPPPersoersoersoersoersonnnnnnelnelnelnelnel     OOOOOttttthhhhheeeeerrrrr     Than Than Than Than Than MMMMMD D D D D /M/M/M/M/Manager /WTDanager /WTDanager /WTDanager /WTDanager /WTD

Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
No. Remuneration

CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary

1 .  1 .  1 .  1 .  1 .  Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
 section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2.2.2.2.2. Stock Option Nil

3.3.3.3.3. Sweat Equity Nil
4.4.4.4.4. Commission

-   as % of profit Nil
- others, specify…

5.5.5.5.5. Others, please specify Nil

6.6.6.6.6. Total Nil

VII .    VII .    VII .    VII .    VII .    PENALPENALPENALPENALPENALTIES / PTIES / PTIES / PTIES / PTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:UNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:UNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:UNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:UNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority[RD Appeal
companies Act description  Penalty/ /NCLT/Court] made if

Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

A. Company
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding

B. Directors
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding

By order of the Board of Directors
PPPPPrrrrremium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limitedemium Capital and Investments Limited

Place: Place: Place: Place: Place: Indore
Date:  Date:  Date:  Date:  Date:  28.08.2017
RegisterRegisterRegisterRegisterRegistered officeed officeed officeed officeed office S. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. Bandi
401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor DIN: 00789385
29 Y.N. Road, Indore (M.P.) 452003 Director/Chairman
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AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure “e “e “e “e “BBBBB”””””

FFFFForm Noorm Noorm Noorm Noorm No. MR-3. MR-3. MR-3. MR-3. MR-3

SECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AUDIT REPORUDIT REPORUDIT REPORUDIT REPORUDIT REPORTTTTT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

TTTTTooooo,,,,,
The Members,The Members,The Members,The Members,The Members,
PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
(L67120MP1992PLC007178)(L67120MP1992PLC007178)(L67120MP1992PLC007178)(L67120MP1992PLC007178)(L67120MP1992PLC007178)
401, Starlit T401, Starlit T401, Starlit T401, Starlit T401, Starlit Towerowerowerowerower
29- Y29- Y29- Y29- Y29- Y.N. Road, Indor.N. Road, Indor.N. Road, Indor.N. Road, Indor.N. Road, Indore (M.Pe (M.Pe (M.Pe (M.Pe (M.P.) 452003.) 452003.) 452003.) 452003.) 452003

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENTS LIMITED (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 has complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company have proper Board-composition and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENT LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENT LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENT LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENT LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTSMENT LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;(not applicable(not applicable(not applicable(not applicable(not applicable
to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015
as applicable.

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009; (not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
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Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)(not applicable to the company during the audit period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (not
applicable to the company during the audit period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (not applicable(not applicable(not applicable(not applicable(not applicable
to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period)to the company during the audit period) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;     (Which is not(Which is not(Which is not(Which is not(Which is not
applicable to the company during the audit period)applicable to the company during the audit period)applicable to the company during the audit period)applicable to the company during the audit period)applicable to the company during the audit period)

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(vi) I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, laws and Regulations to the Company.
The laws, regulations, directions, orders applicable specifically to the Company are as follow:

As informed by the management and details produced before us that, no other laws applicable to the
company except Financial Laws (Direct and Indirect Tax Laws) & Laws mentioned in para (iii) supra.

I further report that I have not reviewed the applicable financial laws (direct and indirect tax laws) since
the same have been subject to review and audit by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1.1.1.1.1. Company has suspended by Bombay Stock ExCompany has suspended by Bombay Stock ExCompany has suspended by Bombay Stock ExCompany has suspended by Bombay Stock ExCompany has suspended by Bombay Stock Exchange.change.change.change.change.

Management has explained us that the BSE had suspended trading of securities due to surveillance measure
and the Company had already submitted its reply to BSE.

2.2.2.2.2. The Company has not appointed whole time Company SecrThe Company has not appointed whole time Company SecrThe Company has not appointed whole time Company SecrThe Company has not appointed whole time Company SecrThe Company has not appointed whole time Company Secretary as per section 203 of the Companiesetary as per section 203 of the Companiesetary as per section 203 of the Companiesetary as per section 203 of the Companiesetary as per section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013Act, 2013Act, 2013Act, 2013Act, 2013

The Management of company has explained us that the Company has made reasonable search for appointing
the company secretary in whole time employment but fails to appoint the same, thus the management of
company has appointed Smt. Sheetal Gurjar as the Compliance officer of the company and intimated the
same to the stock exchange. In addition of this, Company has also registered with The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI) as Company Secretary Trainer and appointed Mr. Alkesh Patidar (CS Final Pass
out) as Company Secretary Trainee in the Company for Compliance of Acts, Rules, and Regulations Applicable
on Company.

3.3.3.3.3. Company has not kCompany has not kCompany has not kCompany has not kCompany has not keep 100% preep 100% preep 100% preep 100% preep 100% promoter sharomoter sharomoter sharomoter sharomoter shareholding in form of Demat as per SEBI cireholding in form of Demat as per SEBI cireholding in form of Demat as per SEBI cireholding in form of Demat as per SEBI cireholding in form of Demat as per SEBI circulars.culars.culars.culars.culars.

The management of the company explained that the total No. of Shares held by Promoter is 2852118, out
of which 2647398 (92.82%) is already in Demat form and remaining  shares 204720 (7.18%) in physical
form, the holder’s  of Physical shares holds small quantity of shares within range of 10 shares to 10000
shares with negligible  market value and in most of the cases the cost of conversion to demat is more than
the value of shares and also most of shareholders are senior citizen and they want to hold share in physical
form. However the company’s management is trying their best to comply provision in this regard.

The Company was also listed on Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange Ltd, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd. for
which delisting formalities were completed by the company and informed by the management to us.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Woman Director and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

I further rI further rI further rI further rI further report that eport that eport that eport that eport that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further rI further rI further rI further rI further report that during the audit period, thereport that during the audit period, thereport that during the audit period, thereport that during the audit period, thereport that during the audit period, there were were were were were no instances of:e no instances of:e no instances of:e no instances of:e no instances of:

(i)  Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares/Debentures/ Sweat Equity.
(ii)  Redemption/Buy-back of securities.
(ii)  Merger/ Amalgamation/ Reconstruction etc.
(iii)  Foreign Technical Collaborations.

Date: 08.08.2017 Priyanka Jain

Place: Indore Practicing Company Secretary

Membership No. 35712

Certificate of Practice No.13522

(23)



PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure “Ce “Ce “Ce “Ce “C”””””

SrSrSrSrSr. No. No. No. No. No..... Name ofName ofName ofName ofName of DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation %Incr%Incr%Incr%Incr%Increase(Decrease(Decrease(Decrease(Decrease(Decrease)ease)ease)ease)ease) RRRRRatio of ratio of ratio of ratio of ratio of remunerationemunerationemunerationemunerationemuneration
the Dirthe Dirthe Dirthe Dirthe Directorectorectorectorector in the Remunerationin the Remunerationin the Remunerationin the Remunerationin the Remuneration  of each dir of each dir of each dir of each dir of each director to theector to theector to theector to theector to the

median rmedian rmedian rmedian rmedian remunerationemunerationemunerationemunerationemuneration
of employees ofof employees ofof employees ofof employees ofof employees of

the companythe companythe companythe companythe company

1 Mr. S.K.Bandi Director Nil Nil

2 Shri Shivdatt Bohra Director Nil Nil

3 Shri V.F. Kothari Director Nil Nil

4 Dr. Mrs. Sushma Bandi Director Nil Nil

AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure “D”e “D”e “D”e “D”e “D”

SrSrSrSrSr. No. No. No. No. No..... Name of EmployeesName of EmployeesName of EmployeesName of EmployeesName of Employees DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation QualificationQualificationQualificationQualificationQualification NaturNaturNaturNaturNature of Employmente of Employmente of Employmente of Employmente of Employment

1 Ms. Sheetal Gurjar Compliance M.Com. Regular
Officer

2 Mr. Alkesh Patidar Company CS Final pass out Contractual
Secretary trainee
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CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCE REPORVERNANCE REPORVERNANCE REPORVERNANCE REPORVERNANCE REPORTTTTT

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (L[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (L[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (L[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (L[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]ODR) Regulations, 2015]ODR) Regulations, 2015]ODR) Regulations, 2015]ODR) Regulations, 2015]

1.1.1.1.1. COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANYANYANYANYANY’S PHIL’S PHIL’S PHIL’S PHIL’S PHILOSOSOSOSOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOOPHY ON CODE OF GOOPHY ON CODE OF GOOPHY ON CODE OF GOOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:VERNANCE:VERNANCE:VERNANCE:VERNANCE:

The Company’s Philosophy on the code of Governance envisages the attainment of the highest level of
transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operation and in all interaction with its stakeholders,
employers, the government & lenders.

2.2.2.2.2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:BOARD OF DIRECTORS:BOARD OF DIRECTORS:BOARD OF DIRECTORS:BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(i)(i)(i)(i)(i) Details of DirDetails of DirDetails of DirDetails of DirDetails of Director:ector:ector:ector:ector:

During the year ended 31.03.2017 there were four directors on the Board of the company out of which 2
Directors were independent directors on the Board of Director of the Company. Details of the Directors of
the Company as at 31st March, 2017 are as under:

DirDirDirDirDirectorsectorsectorsectorsectors ExExExExExecutive /ecutive /ecutive /ecutive /ecutive / NoNoNoNoNo. of Outside. of Outside. of Outside. of Outside. of Outside NoNoNoNoNo. of Outside. of Outside. of Outside. of Outside. of Outside CommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommittee
Non ExNon ExNon ExNon ExNon Executive /ecutive /ecutive /ecutive /ecutive /  Dir Dir Dir Dir Directorship Heldectorship Heldectorship Heldectorship Heldectorship Held PPPPPositions Heldositions Heldositions Heldositions Heldositions Held
IndependentIndependentIndependentIndependentIndependent

Public Private Member Chairman

Shri S.K. Bandi Chairman - 3 - -

Shri Shivdatt Bohara NED / Independent - - - -

Shri Vinay F. Kothari NED / Independent - - - -

Dr. Mrs. Sushma Bandi NED - 2 - -

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) Details of BoarDetails of BoarDetails of BoarDetails of BoarDetails of Board Meetings held during the year:d Meetings held during the year:d Meetings held during the year:d Meetings held during the year:d Meetings held during the year:

During the financial year 2016-17, 6 (Six) Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company held. Detail
regarding the date, name & Strength of the Board of Directors present at the respective meeting are as
under:

Date of BoarDate of BoarDate of BoarDate of BoarDate of Boarddddd Name of DirName of DirName of DirName of DirName of Directorectorectorectorector TTTTTotal Strotal Strotal Strotal Strotal Strengthengthengthengthength NoNoNoNoNo. of Dir. of Dir. of Dir. of Dir. of Directorsectorsectorsectorsectors
MeetingMeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting PPPPPrrrrresent at Meetingesent at Meetingesent at Meetingesent at Meetingesent at Meeting of the Boarof the Boarof the Boarof the Boarof the Boarddddd PPPPPrrrrresentesentesentesentesent

28th May 2016 SKB, SDB, VFK 4 3

13th Aug 2016 SKB, SDB, SB, VFK 4 4

27th Aug 2016 SKB, SDB, SB, VFK 4 4

12th Nov 2016 SB, VFK, SDB, 4 3

11th Feb 2017 SKB, SDB, SB, 4 3

31st Mar 2017 SKB, SDB, SB, VFK 4 4

3. A3. A3. A3. A3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:

(A)(A)(A)(A)(A) BRIEF DESBRIEF DESBRIEF DESBRIEF DESBRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE:CRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE:CRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE:CRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE:CRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE:

(a) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting and the disclosure of its financial information.

(b) Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fees and also approval
for payment for any other services.

(c) Review with the management the annual /half yearly financial statement before submission to the Board,
focusing primarily on:
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(i) any changes in accounting policies and practices ;

(ii) major accounting entries based on exercise based on exercise of judgment by management;

(iii) qualification in draft audit report;

(iv) significant adjustment arising out of audit ;

(v) the going concern assumption;

(vi) compliance with Accounting Standards, Stock Exchange and legal requirement concerning financial
statement; and

(vii) any related party transitions.

(d) Hold discussion with external auditors before the audit commences nature and scope of audit as well as
have post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

(e) Review the Company’s financial and risk management policies and the adequacy of Internal control system.

(f) Review the adequacy of accounting records maintained in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act 2013.

(g) Review the performance of Statutory Auditors and recommend their appointment & remuneration to the
Board, considering their independence & effectiveness.

(h) Perform other activities consistent with the Company’s Memorandum & Articles, the Companies Act, 2013
and other Governing Laws.

(B)(B)(B)(B)(B) Composition of Committee and Number of Meeting held :Composition of Committee and Number of Meeting held :Composition of Committee and Number of Meeting held :Composition of Committee and Number of Meeting held :Composition of Committee and Number of Meeting held :

S. NoS. NoS. NoS. NoS. No..... NameNameNameNameName DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation PPPPPosition of Committeeosition of Committeeosition of Committeeosition of Committeeosition of Committee

1                 Shri Shivdatt Bohra Director Chairman

2                 Shri Vinay F. Kothari Director Member

3                 Mrs. Dr. Sushma Bandi Director Member

The Statutory Auditors and Whole Time Director of the Company were also invited by the Committee to express
their views in the meeting.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee of the Board met 5 times viz. 28th May 2016, 13th Aug 2016,
27th August 2016, 12th November 2016, and 11th February 2017 to deliberate on various matters.

4. ST4. ST4. ST4. ST4. STAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:ANCE COMMITTEE:ANCE COMMITTEE:ANCE COMMITTEE:ANCE COMMITTEE:

A) Brief description of terms of reference:

The Company has a “Stakeholders’ Grievance & Transfer Committee “at the Board level to look into the
readdressing of Shareholders & investors complaints like:

a) Transfer of shares, transmission and delay in confirmation in D-mat of shares.

b) Non-receipt of Annual Report etc.

The Committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and recommends
measure for overall improvement in the quality of investors’ services.
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B)    Composition of Committee and number of meeting held:

S.NoS.NoS.NoS.NoS.No..... NameNameNameNameName DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation PPPPPosition in Committeeosition in Committeeosition in Committeeosition in Committeeosition in Committee

1 Shri Shivdatt Bohra Director Chairman

2 Shri Vinay F. Kothari Director Member

3 Mrs. Dr. Sushma Bandi Director Member

During the year under review, the Shareholders Grievance & Transfer Committee of the Board met five times viz.
28th May 2016, 13th Aug 2016, 27th August 2016, 12th November 2016, and 11th February 2017.

(i) Name & Designation of Compliance Officer :   Smt. Sheetal Gurjar
    Accounts Officer

(ii) No. of Shareholders complaints/query received :   Nil

(iii) No. of complaints/query solved during the year :   Nil

(iv) No. of complaints/query pending at the end of the year :   Nil

The company has given powers to implement transfer, transmission and D-mat of shares to the share transfer
agent and to resolve the relating problem as Professional Agency. The Committee needs only specific nature of
complaints not resolved within a period of 15 days from the date of its received.

5. NOMINA5. NOMINA5. NOMINA5. NOMINA5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:

(A)(A)(A)(A)(A) Brief Description of terms of rBrief Description of terms of rBrief Description of terms of rBrief Description of terms of rBrief Description of terms of referefereferefereference :ence :ence :ence :ence :

The terms of reference of the committee are to review and recommend compensation payable to the executive
directors. The Committee also ensures that policy of the Company provides for performance-oriented incentives
to managements. Composition of Committee and number of meeting held:

S.NoS.NoS.NoS.NoS.No..... NameNameNameNameName DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation PPPPPosition in Committeeosition in Committeeosition in Committeeosition in Committeeosition in Committee

1 Shri Shivdatt Bohra Director Chairman

2 Shri Vinay F.Kothari Director Member

3 Mrs. Dr. Sushma Bandi Director Member

During the year under review, four meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held on dated 28th May 2016,
13th Aug 2016, 12th November 2016, and 11th February 2017.

(B)(B)(B)(B)(B) Remuneration of DirRemuneration of DirRemuneration of DirRemuneration of DirRemuneration of Directors:ectors:ectors:ectors:ectors:

Company has not paid any remuneration to any Directors of Company during the Financial.

6.6.6.6.6. GENERAL MEETING:GENERAL MEETING:GENERAL MEETING:GENERAL MEETING:GENERAL MEETING:

LLLLLocation and time, wherocation and time, wherocation and time, wherocation and time, wherocation and time, where last thre last thre last thre last thre last three AGMs HELD:ee AGMs HELD:ee AGMs HELD:ee AGMs HELD:ee AGMs HELD:

FFFFFinancialinancialinancialinancialinancial 2013-20142013-20142013-20142013-20142013-2014 2014-20152014-20152014-20152014-20152014-2015 2015-20162015-20162015-20162015-20162015-2016
Year BSE

Date 27th Sept., 2014 30th Sept., 2015 30th Sept., 2016
Time 10.00 A.M. 10.00 A.M. 10.00 A.M.
Venue 401, Starlit Tower, 401, Starlit Tower, 401, Starlit Tower,

4th Floor, 29 Y.N. Road, 4th Floor, 29 Y.N. Road, 4th Floor, 29 Y.N. Road,
Indore (M.P) Indore (M.P) Indore (M.P)
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The details of special resolutions passed in previous 3 Annual General Meetings are as under:-

• AGM 2016 : No Special Resolution was passed.

• AGM 2015 : No Special Resolution was passed.

• AGM 2014 : No Special Resolution was passed.

PPPPPostal Ballotostal Ballotostal Ballotostal Ballotostal Ballot

No Special resolution was passed by Postal Ballot during the year or proposed to be passed at the ensuing AGM

7. DIS7. DIS7. DIS7. DIS7. DISCLCLCLCLCLOSURES:OSURES:OSURES:OSURES:OSURES:

i. The Company does not have any material related parties’ transactions which have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large. Transactions with related parties are disclosed in the annual accounts
of the Company forming part of the annual report.

ii. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies generally accepted
in India.

iii. There were no instances of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets, resulting in
disciplinary action against the Company, during the last three years.

iv. The Company has implemented the mandatory requirements of corporate governance as set out in the
listing agreement with the stock exchanges. In respect of compliance with the non-mandatory requirements,
the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee, details whereof are given under
the heading of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of
the Company are being published in newspapers. The auditors’ observations / suggestions / qualifications,
if any, have been adequately explained wherever necessary in the appropriate notes to accounts and are self
explanatory.

v. The Company has constituted a risk management committee comprising of business heads and other
functional heads of the company. The Company has adopted a risk management policy framework for risk
identification, assessment and control to effectively manage risks associated with the business of the Company.

vi. The Company has constituted Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism Committee and company empowers to
chairman of the audit committee to oversee such functions and adopted Whistle Blower Policy with an
objective to promote ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism of
reporting illegal or unethical behavior, wherein the employees are free to report violations of laws, rules,
regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor or such other person as may be notified by
the management to the workgroups. The Confidentiality of those reporting violations is maintained and
they are subjected to any discriminatory practice.

8.8.8.8.8. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-TRADING PRACTICES:TRADING PRACTICES:TRADING PRACTICES:TRADING PRACTICES:TRADING PRACTICES:

The Company has instituted a comprehensive code for prevention of insider trading, for its directors and designated
employees, in compliance with SEBI (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to
time.

9.9.9.9.9. MEANS OF COMMUNICMEANS OF COMMUNICMEANS OF COMMUNICMEANS OF COMMUNICMEANS OF COMMUNICAAAAATION :TION :TION :TION :TION :

Quarterly results of the Company are published in leading newspapers such as Dainik Chaitnya Lok. The results
were promptly submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed. The Management
Discussion and Analysis have been given in the Directors’ Report.
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10.10.10.10.10. GENERAL INFORMAGENERAL INFORMAGENERAL INFORMAGENERAL INFORMAGENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERSTION TO SHAREHOLDERSTION TO SHAREHOLDERSTION TO SHAREHOLDERSTION TO SHAREHOLDERS

(i) Date Time and venue of : 28th September, 2017

Annual General Meeting At 10.00A.M.

At 401, Starlit Tower, 4th Floor,

29 Y.N. Road,

Indore – 452003 (M.P.)

(ii) Tentative Financial Calendar :

First Quarter Results on or before 15th Aug, 2017

Second Quarter Results on or before 15th Nov, 2017

Third Quarter Results on or before 15th Feb, 2018

31st March, 2018 on or before 30th May, 2018

(iii) Dates of Books Closure : From 22-09-2017 to 28-09-2017

(iv) Listing on Stock Exchange : Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange Ltd., Indore*

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd., Ahmadabad*

* The application with the M.P. and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange for delisting is under consideration.

(V) Stock Code :

Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange Ltd., Indore : N.A.

Ahmadabad Stock Exchange Ltd., Ahmadabad : N.A.

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai : 511660

(VI) Demat ISIN No. for CDSL and NSDL : INE555D01019

(VII) Stock Market Data : Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai

High & low during each month in the last FHigh & low during each month in the last FHigh & low during each month in the last FHigh & low during each month in the last FHigh & low during each month in the last Financial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Year:-ear:-ear:-ear:-ear:-

The BSE had suspended trading of securities due to surveillance measure and the Company had already submitted
its reply to BSE vide its letter dated 27th March, 2016 along with necessary annexure and documents for removal
of suspension of trading of securities.

Your Company had not paid the Annual Listing Fees of BSE for the Year 2016-17 due to lack of Working Capital.

(VIII) Shar(VIII) Shar(VIII) Shar(VIII) Shar(VIII) Share Te Te Te Te Transfer System:ransfer System:ransfer System:ransfer System:ransfer System:

Shareholders /Investors’ Grievance Committee also approves shares transfer and meets frequent intervals. The
Company’s Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. processes these transfers. Share transfers are registered
and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of Receipt, if the documents are cleared in all respects. In
case where shares are transferred after sending notice to the transferors, in compliance of the applicable provisions,
the period of transfer is reckoned from the date of expiry of the notice.

(IX)(IX)(IX)(IX)(IX)  Demateratialisation /  Dematerialization : Demateratialisation /  Dematerialization : Demateratialisation /  Dematerialization : Demateratialisation /  Dematerialization : Demateratialisation /  Dematerialization :

Based on SEBI directives, Company’s Shares are traded in electronic (demat) form. As on 31st March, 2017 the
Company’s 4119980 shares are held by share owners in dematerialized form comprising of NSDL & CDSL
aggregating 62.86% of the Equity Share Capital.
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(X)(X)(X)(X)(X) Distribution of SharDistribution of SharDistribution of SharDistribution of SharDistribution of Share holding as on 31st Mare holding as on 31st Mare holding as on 31st Mare holding as on 31st Mare holding as on 31st March, 2017:ch, 2017:ch, 2017:ch, 2017:ch, 2017:

SharSharSharSharShareholding ofeholding ofeholding ofeholding ofeholding of NoNoNoNoNo. of Owners. of Owners. of Owners. of Owners. of Owners % of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Share holderse holderse holderse holderse holders NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareeeee %  to T%  to T%  to T%  to T%  to Totalotalotalotalotal
Nominal VNominal VNominal VNominal VNominal Value of Rsalue of Rsalue of Rsalue of Rsalue of Rs

Up to 1000 13135 87.83 1308439 19.98

1001-2000 544 3.64 107901 1.65

2001-3000 308 2.06 91475 1.4

3001-4000 185 1.24 73489 1.11

4001-5000 171 1.14 84837 1.32

5001-10000 313 2.09 246511 3.77

10001 -20000 156 1.04 225588 3.44

20001-30000 51 0.34 129006 1.93

30001-40000 23 0.15 80442 1.23

40001-50000 20 0.13 93911 1.43

50001-100000 18 0.12 129718 1.98

100000 & Above 31 0.21 3982383 60.77

1495514955149551495514955 100100100100100 65537006553700655370065537006553700 100100100100100

(XI)(XI)(XI)(XI)(XI) Categories of SharCategories of SharCategories of SharCategories of SharCategories of Shareholders as on 31st Mareholders as on 31st Mareholders as on 31st Mareholders as on 31st Mareholders as on 31st March, 2017 :ch, 2017 :ch, 2017 :ch, 2017 :ch, 2017 :

SrSrSrSrSr..... CategoryCategoryCategoryCategoryCategory NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shares Heldes Heldes Heldes Heldes Held % of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shareholdingeholdingeholdingeholdingeholding
AAAAA PPPPPrrrrromoters Holdingomoters Holdingomoters Holdingomoters Holdingomoters Holding

1) Promoters
Indian Promoters 2852118 43.52
Foreign Promoters Nil Nil

2) Persons acting in Concert Nil Nil
                  SUB TOT      SUB TOT      SUB TOT      SUB TOT      SUB TOTALALALALAL 28521182852118285211828521182852118 43.5243.5243.5243.5243.52
B.B.B.B.B. Non PNon PNon PNon PNon Prrrrromoters Holdingomoters Holdingomoters Holdingomoters Holdingomoters Holding

3)3)3)3)3) Institutional InvestorsInstitutional InvestorsInstitutional InvestorsInstitutional InvestorsInstitutional Investors Nil Nil
a. Mutual Funds & UTI 500 0.01
b. Banks, Financial Institutions,

Companies (Central /State Govt./
Non-Govt. Institutions) Nil Nil

c. FII’s Nil Nil

SUB TOTSUB TOTSUB TOTSUB TOTSUB TOTALALALALAL 500500500500500 0.010.010.010.010.01

44444 OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers
a. Private Corporate Bodies 379661 5.79
b. Indian Public 2770412 42.27
c. NRI/ OCBs 551009 8.41
d. Any Other               Nil    Nil

SUB TOTSUB TOTSUB TOTSUB TOTSUB TOTALALALALAL 37010823701082370108237010823701082 56.4756.4756.4756.4756.47

GRAND TOTGRAND TOTGRAND TOTGRAND TOTGRAND TOTALALALALAL 65537006553700655370065537006553700 100100100100100
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(XII)(XII)(XII)(XII)(XII) CEO / CFO certificationCEO / CFO certificationCEO / CFO certificationCEO / CFO certificationCEO / CFO certification

As required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the CEO/CFO certificate for the
financial year 2016-17 signed by Mr. Jeevan Goyal, CFO was placed before the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 28th August, 2017.

(XIII)(XIII)(XIII)(XIII)(XIII) AddrAddrAddrAddrAddress for Communication:ess for Communication:ess for Communication:ess for Communication:ess for Communication:

Shareholders should address their correspondence to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy
Pvt. Ltd., 60, Electronic Complex Pardesipura, Indore (M.P.) and may also contact at the registered office
of the Company.

(XIV)(XIV)(XIV)(XIV)(XIV) GrGrGrGrGreen Initiative:een Initiative:een Initiative:een Initiative:een Initiative:

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the 'Green Initiative' taken by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA), by its recent circulars, enabling electronic
delivery of documents including the annual report, quarterly, half yearly results to shareholders at their e-
mail address previously registered with the depository participants (DPs) / company / registrars and share
transfer agents.

Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail
addresses to help us in the endeavor to save trees and protect the planet. Those holding shares in demat
form can register their e-mail address with their concerned DP. Those shareholders who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register their e-mail addresses with our registrar, Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd,
by sending a letter, duly signed by the first/sole holder quoting details of folio no.

(XV)(XV)(XV)(XV)(XV) Management discussion and analysis rManagement discussion and analysis rManagement discussion and analysis rManagement discussion and analysis rManagement discussion and analysis report:eport:eport:eport:eport:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of the Annual Report.

(XVI)(XVI)(XVI)(XVI)(XVI) Declaration by the CEO under Clause 49 of the Listing AgrDeclaration by the CEO under Clause 49 of the Listing AgrDeclaration by the CEO under Clause 49 of the Listing AgrDeclaration by the CEO under Clause 49 of the Listing AgrDeclaration by the CEO under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 17(8) of SEBIeement and Regulation 17(8) of SEBIeement and Regulation 17(8) of SEBIeement and Regulation 17(8) of SEBIeement and Regulation 17(8) of SEBI
(L(L(L(L(LODR) Regulation 2015, rODR) Regulation 2015, rODR) Regulation 2015, rODR) Regulation 2015, rODR) Regulation 2015, regaregaregaregaregarding adherding adherding adherding adherding adherence to the code of conduct:ence to the code of conduct:ence to the code of conduct:ence to the code of conduct:ence to the code of conduct:

In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation
2015, I hereby declare that all the directors and senior management personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the code of conduct applicable to all the directors and senior management, for
the year ended March 31, 2017.

S. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. Bandi

Director/Chairman

DIN: 00789385
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CFO CERCFO CERCFO CERCFO CERCFO CERTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICAAAAATION UNDER REGULATION UNDER REGULATION UNDER REGULATION UNDER REGULATION UNDER REGULATION 17(8)OF SEBI (LTION 17(8)OF SEBI (LTION 17(8)OF SEBI (LTION 17(8)OF SEBI (LTION 17(8)OF SEBI (LODR)   REGULAODR)   REGULAODR)   REGULAODR)   REGULAODR)   REGULATIONS, 2015TIONS, 2015TIONS, 2015TIONS, 2015TIONS, 2015

TTTTTooooo,,,,,

The BoarThe BoarThe BoarThe BoarThe Board of Dird of Dird of Dird of Dird of Directors,ectors,ectors,ectors,ectors,

PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

I hereby certify that:

a I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements of the company for the year ended on
March 31, 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we stated that:

I.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statement that might be misleading.

II. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the company’ code of conduct.

c. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and that I have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control system of the company pertaining to financial reporting and
I have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

d. I have indicated to the auditors and the audit committee:

i. Significant change, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

ii. Significant change, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statement; and

iii. Instances of Significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement     therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

Place: Indore

Date: 28th August 2017

Jeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan Goyal

                                             (Chief F                                             (Chief F                                             (Chief F                                             (Chief F                                             (Chief Financial Officer)inancial Officer)inancial Officer)inancial Officer)inancial Officer)
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MANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISMANAGEMENT DISCUSCUSCUSCUSCUSSION AND ANLSION AND ANLSION AND ANLSION AND ANLSION AND ANLYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORTTTTT

INDUSTRINDUSTRINDUSTRINDUSTRINDUSTRY STRUCTUREY STRUCTUREY STRUCTUREY STRUCTUREY STRUCTURE

Your Company is presently doing fees based activity and looking forward for a revival.

OPPOPPOPPOPPOPPURURURURURTUNIES AND THREATUNIES AND THREATUNIES AND THREATUNIES AND THREATUNIES AND THREATSTSTSTSTS

Today’s India’s focus is on Service Sector and overall growth of economy. Though initial forecast for the current
year are to be good. The economy growth will decide prospects for the year.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE v/s OPERAFINANCIAL PERFORMANCE v/s OPERAFINANCIAL PERFORMANCE v/s OPERAFINANCIAL PERFORMANCE v/s OPERAFINANCIAL PERFORMANCE v/s OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCETIONAL PERFORMANCETIONAL PERFORMANCETIONAL PERFORMANCETIONAL PERFORMANCE

Over the last few years the company has incurred significant losses and now the company is improving its financial
by doing fees based activity and looking forward for revival. The Company is implementing its business strategies
to achieve its long term objects.

Cutting cost on all fronts improving its efficiencies across its operations. This however, needs further improvement.

Redefining business is necessary for growth and remains profitable. PCMIL always tried to harness available
opportunities.

INTERNAL CONTROL SUSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUINTERNAL CONTROL SUSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUINTERNAL CONTROL SUSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUINTERNAL CONTROL SUSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUINTERNAL CONTROL SUSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACYACYACYACYACY

The company has adequate internal control Systems which specifically focus towards:-

• Efficiency of operations

• Conservation of resources

• Accuracy and promptness of financial reporting

• Regular compliance with statutes and regulations

Your Company is working towards further strengthening of organization structure, authority levels, documented
policy guideline/procedures and management review systems.

DEVELDEVELDEVELDEVELDEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURSESOURSESOURSESOURSESOURSES

The Company’s all relations continued to be harmonious and cordial with focus on improving inter personnel
relationship, team building, productivity, quality and safety. The focus is on providing and maintaining a high level
of motivation, on leadership development and upgrading of human skills.

CCCCCAAAAAUTIONARUTIONARUTIONARUTIONARUTIONARY STY STY STY STY STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

Estimates and expectations stated in this Management Discussion and Analysis report may be “forward-looking
statement” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make difference to your Company’s operations include
economic conditions, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, and other statutes and other incidental factors.

DECLARADECLARADECLARADECLARADECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCTTION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCTTION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCTTION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCTTION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

[Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

TTTTTo the members ofo the members ofo the members ofo the members ofo the members of
PPPPPrrrrremium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Market & Investments Limitedet & Investments Limitedet & Investments Limitedet & Investments Limitedet & Investments Limited

This is to confirm that for the year 2016-17, all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to all the Directors and Senior Management of the
Company.

S. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. BandiS. K. Bandi
DirDirDirDirDirector/Chairmanector/Chairmanector/Chairmanector/Chairmanector/Chairman

DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385DIN: 00789385
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CERCERCERCERCERTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICAAAAATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE

To,

The Members,The Members,The Members,The Members,The Members,

PPPPPrrrrremium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Markemium Capital Market & INVESTMENTS Limitedet & INVESTMENTS Limitedet & INVESTMENTS Limitedet & INVESTMENTS Limitedet & INVESTMENTS Limited

We have examined the relevant records of Premium Capital Market & Investments Limited for the purpose of
certifying compliance with the conditions of corporate governance for the year ended 31 March 2017, as stipulated
in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchanges and as per SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the further viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FFFFFor AIREN & SALor AIREN & SALor AIREN & SALor AIREN & SALor AIREN & SALUUUUUJJJJJAAAAA
CharterCharterCharterCharterChartered Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountants

FRN: 004588CFRN: 004588CFRN: 004588CFRN: 004588CFRN: 004588C

Place: IndorPlace: IndorPlace: IndorPlace: IndorPlace: Indoreeeee CCCCCA SANJA SANJA SANJA SANJA SANJAAAAAY KY KY KY KY KUMAR AIRENUMAR AIRENUMAR AIRENUMAR AIRENUMAR AIREN
Date:Date:Date:Date:Date: 28th A28th A28th A28th A28th August, 2017ugust, 2017ugust, 2017ugust, 2017ugust, 2017 (P(P(P(P(PARARARARARTNER )TNER )TNER )TNER )TNER )
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Independent AIndependent AIndependent AIndependent AIndependent Auditor’s Reportuditor’s Reportuditor’s Reportuditor’s Reportuditor’s Report

TTTTTo the Members of PREMIUM Co the Members of PREMIUM Co the Members of PREMIUM Co the Members of PREMIUM Co the Members of PREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone FReport on the Standalone FReport on the Standalone FReport on the Standalone FReport on the Standalone Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Premium Capital Markets & Investments
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the statement of profit and loss
and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone FManagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone FManagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone FManagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone FManagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AAAAAuditor’s Responsibilityuditor’s Responsibilityuditor’s Responsibilityuditor’s Responsibilityuditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other LReport on Other LReport on Other LReport on Other LReport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiregal and Regulatory Requiregal and Regulatory Requiregal and Regulatory Requiregal and Regulatory Requirementsementsementsementsements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure I” a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

(f) with respect to adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “ Annexure II”.

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its financial
statements –Refer Note 18 (sub note no. 4) of the accounts to the financial statements ;

ii. The Company did not have any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses ; and

iii. There were no amount which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

(h)the company had provided requisite disclosure in its financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings
in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and  these
are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.
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AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure I to the Independent Ae I to the Independent Ae I to the Independent Ae I to the Independent Ae I to the Independent Auditors’ Reportuditors’ Reportuditors’ Reportuditors’ Reportuditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017, we report that:

(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b)As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals;
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us, There are no immovable properties owned
by the Company.

(ii) The Company does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) As informed and explained to us the Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies,
parties, firms, limited liability partnership firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).

(iv) The Company has not given any loans, guarantees and Securities to any of its Directors or any other person
to whom director is related. The company has not given any loan to body corporate whether directly or
indirectly in which directors are interested.

(v) As informed and explained to us,  the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by
the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31 March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of wealth tax,
duty of customs and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute. However, according to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax and value added tax have not been deposited by the Company on
account of dispute

Name ofName ofName ofName ofName of NaturNaturNaturNaturNature of duese of duese of duese of duese of dues Amount (in LAmount (in LAmount (in LAmount (in LAmount (in Lacs)acs)acs)acs)acs) PPPPPeriod to whicheriod to whicheriod to whicheriod to whicheriod to which FFFFForum wherorum wherorum wherorum wherorum whereeeee
the statutethe statutethe statutethe statutethe statute the amount rthe amount rthe amount rthe amount rthe amount relateselateselateselateselates dispute is pendingdispute is pendingdispute is pendingdispute is pendingdispute is pending

INCOME TAX DEMAND 91.18 A.Y 1996-97 ITAT, INDORE
ACT,1961

(viii) As informed and explained to us the Company did not have any outstanding dues to financial institutions,
banks or debenture holders during the year.

(ix) As informed and explained to us the Company did not raise money by way of any Initial Public offer or
further public offer (including debts instruments) and Term loans during the year.
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(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or any fraud
on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration has been paid by
the company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not Nidhi Company hence paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations obtained by us, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations obtained by us, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations obtained by us, company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with directors or persons connected with directors during the year.

(xvi) As informed and explained to us the Company is not required to be registered u/s 45-IA of RBI Act, 1934.
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AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure  II to the Independent Ae  II to the Independent Ae  II to the Independent Ae  II to the Independent Ae  II to the Independent Auditors’ Reportuditors’ Reportuditors’ Reportuditors’ Reportuditors’ Report

Report on InterReport on InterReport on InterReport on InterReport on Internal Fnal Fnal Fnal Fnal Financial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Controls over Fols over Fols over Fols over Fols over Financial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reporting

Report on the Internal FReport on the Internal FReport on the Internal FReport on the Internal FReport on the Internal Financial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companiesols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companiesols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companiesols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companiesols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)Act, 2013 (“the Act”)Act, 2013 (“the Act”)Act, 2013 (“the Act”)Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Premium Capital Markets & Investments
Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal FManagement’s Responsibility for Internal FManagement’s Responsibility for Internal FManagement’s Responsibility for Internal FManagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Controlsolsolsolsols

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AAAAAuditors’ Responsibilityuditors’ Responsibilityuditors’ Responsibilityuditors’ Responsibilityuditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal Financial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Controls Over Fols Over Fols Over Fols Over Fols Over Financial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and
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3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

InherInherInherInherInherent Limitations of Internal Fent Limitations of Internal Fent Limitations of Internal Fent Limitations of Internal Fent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Contrinancial Controls Over Fols Over Fols Over Fols Over Fols Over Financial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017
In ‘ (Rupees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Note NoNote NoNote NoNote NoNote No..... AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount
as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

I.I.I.I.I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
11111 SharSharSharSharShareholders’ Feholders’ Feholders’ Feholders’ Feholders’ Fundsundsundsundsunds 27487192748719274871927487192748719 27189542718954271895427189542718954

(a) Share Capital 1 65537000 65537000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (62788281) (62818046)
(c) Money received against share warrants 00000 00000

22222 SharSharSharSharShare application money pending allotmente application money pending allotmente application money pending allotmente application money pending allotmente application money pending allotment 0 0

33333 Non-Non-Non-Non-Non-CurrCurrCurrCurrCurrent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilities 00000 00000
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 0 0
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 0 0
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 0 0
(d) Long-term provisions 0 0

44444 CurrCurrCurrCurrCurrent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilities 32603573260357326035732603573260357 32381283238128323812832381283238128
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 3 1338550 1308620
(b) Trade Payables 4 684772 702920
(c) Other Current Liabilities 5 1189147 1183762
(d) Short-Term Provisions 6 47888 42826

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 60090756009075600907560090756009075 59570825957082595708259570825957082
II.II.II.II.II. ASASASASASSETSSETSSETSSETSSETS

11111 Non-Non-Non-Non-Non-CurrCurrCurrCurrCurrent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assets 54527455452745545274554527455452745 54527455452745545274554527455452745
(a) Fixed Assets 7 4958049580495804958049580 4958049580495804958049580

(i) Tangible Assets 42625 42625
(ii) Intangible Assets 6955 6955
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 0 0
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0 0

(b) Non Current Investments 8 4965000 4965000
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 0 0
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 9 220374 220374
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 10 217791 217791

22222 CurrCurrCurrCurrCurrent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assets 556330556330556330556330556330 504337504337504337504337504337
(a) Current Investments 0 0
(b) Inventories 0 0
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 521330 504337
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances 0 0
(e) Other current assets 12 35000 0

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 60090756009075600907560090756009075 59570825957082595708259570825957082

Significant Accounting PSignificant Accounting PSignificant Accounting PSignificant Accounting PSignificant Accounting Policies andolicies andolicies andolicies andolicies and

notes to the accountsnotes to the accountsnotes to the accountsnotes to the accountsnotes to the accounts 18-19

Notes rNotes rNotes rNotes rNotes referreferreferreferreferred to above form an integral part of accountsed to above form an integral part of accountsed to above form an integral part of accountsed to above form an integral part of accountsed to above form an integral part of accounts
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Statement of PStatement of PStatement of PStatement of PStatement of Prrrrrofit and Lofit and Lofit and Lofit and Lofit and Loss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017
InInInInIn‘ (R‘ (R‘ (R‘ (R‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Note NoNote NoNote NoNote NoNote No..... AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount
01-04-2016 to 31-03-2017 01-04-2015 to 31-03-2016

IIIII Revenue frRevenue frRevenue frRevenue frRevenue from Operationsom Operationsom Operationsom Operationsom Operations 13 952650 875700

IIIIIIIIII Other IncomeOther IncomeOther IncomeOther IncomeOther Income 14 167294 0

IIIIIIIIIIIIIII TOTTOTTOTTOTTOTAL REVENUE (I + II)AL REVENUE (I + II)AL REVENUE (I + II)AL REVENUE (I + II)AL REVENUE (I + II) 1119944 875700

IVIVIVIVIV EXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 0 0

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 0 0

Changes in inventories of finished

goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 0 0

Employee Benefit Expenses 15 151623 180092

Finance Costs 16 81374 72377

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 0 0

Other Expenses 17 850173 2981376

TOTTOTTOTTOTTOTAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSES 10831701083170108317010831701083170 32338453233845323384532338453233845

VVVVV PPPPPrrrrrofit beforofit beforofit beforofit beforofit before Exe Exe Exe Exe Exceptional and Extraorceptional and Extraorceptional and Extraorceptional and Extraorceptional and Extraordinarydinarydinarydinarydinary

 Items and T Items and T Items and T Items and T Items and Tax (III-IV)ax (III-IV)ax (III-IV)ax (III-IV)ax (III-IV) 36775 (2358145)

VIVIVIVIVI ExExExExExceptional Itemsceptional Itemsceptional Itemsceptional Itemsceptional Items 0 0

VIIVIIVIIVIIVII PPPPPrrrrrofit beforofit beforofit beforofit beforofit before Extraore Extraore Extraore Extraore Extraordinary Items and Tdinary Items and Tdinary Items and Tdinary Items and Tdinary Items and Taxaxaxaxax 36775 (2358145)

VIIIVIIIVIIIVIIIVIII ExtraorExtraorExtraorExtraorExtraordinary Itemsdinary Itemsdinary Itemsdinary Itemsdinary Items 0 0

IXIXIXIXIX PPPPPrrrrrofit Beforofit Beforofit Beforofit Beforofit Before Te Te Te Te Taxaxaxaxax 36775 (2358145)

XXXXX TTTTTax Expenseax Expenseax Expenseax Expenseax Expense 0 0

Current Tax 7010 0 0

Deferred Tax 0 0 0 0

XIXIXIXIXI PPPPPrrrrrofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Loss) for the period fross) for the period fross) for the period fross) for the period fross) for the period from Continuingom Continuingom Continuingom Continuingom Continuing

Operations(IXOperations(IXOperations(IXOperations(IXOperations(IX-----X)X)X)X)X) 29765 (2358145)

XIIXIIXIIXIIXII PPPPPrrrrrofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Loss) fross) fross) fross) fross) from Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operations 0 0

XIIIXIIIXIIIXIIIXIII TTTTTax Expense of Discontinuing Operationsax Expense of Discontinuing Operationsax Expense of Discontinuing Operationsax Expense of Discontinuing Operationsax Expense of Discontinuing Operations 0 0

XIVXIVXIVXIVXIV PPPPPrrrrrofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Lofit/(Loss) fross) fross) fross) fross) from Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operationsom Discontinuing Operations

(after tax)(XII-(after tax)(XII-(after tax)(XII-(after tax)(XII-(after tax)(XII-XIII)XIII)XIII)XIII)XIII) 0 0

XVXVXVXVXV PPPPPrrrrrofit(Lofit(Lofit(Lofit(Lofit(Loss) for the Poss) for the Poss) for the Poss) for the Poss) for the Period(XI+XIV)eriod(XI+XIV)eriod(XI+XIV)eriod(XI+XIV)eriod(XI+XIV) 29765 (2358145)

XVIXVIXVIXVIXVI Earnings per Equity SharEarnings per Equity SharEarnings per Equity SharEarnings per Equity SharEarnings per Equity Shareeeee

-Basic 0.00 0.00

-Diluted 0.00 0.00

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

Audit Report:- As Per Our report of even date

FFFFFor M/s. Airor M/s. Airor M/s. Airor M/s. Airor M/s. Airen &Salujaen &Salujaen &Salujaen &Salujaen &Saluja For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors
CharterCharterCharterCharterChartered Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountants
FFFFFirm Reg. No : 004588Cirm Reg. No : 004588Cirm Reg. No : 004588Cirm Reg. No : 004588Cirm Reg. No : 004588C

SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-
CCCCCA. Sanjay KA. Sanjay KA. Sanjay KA. Sanjay KA. Sanjay Kumar Airumar Airumar Airumar Airumar Airenenenenen  SD/- SD/- SD/- SD/- SD/- SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/- SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-
PPPPPartnerartnerartnerartnerartner Jeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan Goyal S K BandiS K BandiS K BandiS K BandiS K Bandi VVVVVinay F Kothariinay F Kothariinay F Kothariinay F Kothariinay F Kothari
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Place:Place:Place:Place:Place: IndorIndorIndorIndorIndoreeeee
Date:Date:Date:Date:Date: 29th May 201729th May 201729th May 201729th May 201729th May 2017
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017

Note 1 . SharNote 1 . SharNote 1 . SharNote 1 . SharNote 1 . Share Capitale Capitale Capitale Capitale Capital

1 . 1   A1 . 1   A1 . 1   A1 . 1   A1 . 1   Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Puthorized, Issued, Subscribed and Puthorized, Issued, Subscribed and Puthorized, Issued, Subscribed and Puthorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paidup sharaidup sharaidup sharaidup sharaidup share capitale capitale capitale capitale capital In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016

NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount

AAAAAuthorised Sharuthorised Sharuthorised Sharuthorised Sharuthorised Share Capitale Capitale Capitale Capitale Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each 10000000 100000000 10000000 100000000

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1000000010000000100000001000000010000000 100000000100000000100000000100000000100000000 1000000010000000100000001000000010000000 100000000100000000100000000100000000100000000

Issued SharIssued SharIssued SharIssued SharIssued Share Capitale Capitale Capitale Capitale Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each 6553800 65538000 6553800 65538000

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 65538006553800655380065538006553800 6553800065538000655380006553800065538000 65538006553800655380065538006553800 6553800065538000655380006553800065538000

Subscribed and fully paidSubscribed and fully paidSubscribed and fully paidSubscribed and fully paidSubscribed and fully paid

Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each 6553800 65538000 6553800 65538000

Less:- Calls in Arrears 100 1000 100 1000

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 65537006553700655370065537006553700 6553700065537000655370006553700065537000 65537006553700655370065537006553700 6553700065537000655370006553700065537000

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 65537006553700655370065537006553700 6553700065537000655370006553700065537000 65537006553700655370065537006553700 6553700065537000655370006553700065537000

1 . 2  Reconciliation of shar1 . 2  Reconciliation of shar1 . 2  Reconciliation of shar1 . 2  Reconciliation of shar1 . 2  Reconciliation of share capitale capitale capitale capitale capital

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016

NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount

Equity SharEquity SharEquity SharEquity SharEquity Shares (Fes (Fes (Fes (Fes (Face Vace Vace Vace Vace Value Rs. 10.00)alue Rs. 10.00)alue Rs. 10.00)alue Rs. 10.00)alue Rs. 10.00)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 6553700 65537000 6553700 65537000

Shares Issued during the year 0 0 0 0

Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 6553700 65537000 6553700 65537000

1 . 3  Shar1 . 3  Shar1 . 3  Shar1 . 3  Shar1 . 3  Shareholders holding moreholders holding moreholders holding moreholders holding moreholders holding more than 5% of Share than 5% of Share than 5% of Share than 5% of Share than 5% of Shareeeee

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016as at 31-Mar-2016

NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses % of Holding% of Holding% of Holding% of Holding% of Holding NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses % of Holding% of Holding% of Holding% of Holding% of Holding

Dr. Mrs. Sushma Bandi 1285000 19.61 1285000 19.61

Mr. Gaurav Bandi 842700 12.86 842700 12.86

Mr. Sudarshan Kumar Bandi 443330 6.76 443330 6.76
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017

Note 2 . Reserves and SurplusNote 2 . Reserves and SurplusNote 2 . Reserves and SurplusNote 2 . Reserves and SurplusNote 2 . Reserves and Surplus In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

Other ReservesOther ReservesOther ReservesOther ReservesOther Reserves 241534241534241534241534241534 241534241534241534241534241534

Opening balance 241534 241534

Closing balance (A) 241534 241534

SurplusSurplusSurplusSurplusSurplus

Opening Balance (63059580) (60701435)

(+) Net profit/(Net loss) for the Current Year 29765 (2358145)

(+) Transfer from reserves 0 0

(-) Transfer to reserves 0 0

Closing balance (B) (63029815) (63059580)

TTTTTotal (A+B)otal (A+B)otal (A+B)otal (A+B)otal (A+B) (62788281)(62788281)(62788281)(62788281)(62788281) (62818046)(62818046)(62818046)(62818046)(62818046)

Note 3 . Short-Note 3 . Short-Note 3 . Short-Note 3 . Short-Note 3 . Short-TTTTTerm Borrerm Borrerm Borrerm Borrerm Borrowingsowingsowingsowingsowings In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

UnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurededededed

LLLLLoans and advances froans and advances froans and advances froans and advances froans and advances from rom rom rom rom related partieselated partieselated partieselated partieselated parties 1338550 1308620

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 13385501338550133855013385501338550 13086201308620130862013086201308620

Note 4 . TNote 4 . TNote 4 . TNote 4 . TNote 4 . Trade Prade Prade Prade Prade Payablesayablesayablesayablesayables In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers 684772 702920

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 684772684772684772684772684772 702920702920702920702920702920

Note 5 . Other CurrNote 5 . Other CurrNote 5 . Other CurrNote 5 . Other CurrNote 5 . Other Current Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilitiesent Liabilities In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

Other POther POther POther POther Payablesayablesayablesayablesayables 1189147 1183762

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 11891471189147118914711891471189147 11837621183762118376211837621183762

Note 6 . Short-Note 6 . Short-Note 6 . Short-Note 6 . Short-Note 6 . Short-TTTTTerm Perm Perm Perm Perm Prrrrrovisionsovisionsovisionsovisionsovisions In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

PPPPPrrrrrovision for Employee Benefitsovision for Employee Benefitsovision for Employee Benefitsovision for Employee Benefitsovision for Employee Benefits

Salary and ReimbursementsSalary and ReimbursementsSalary and ReimbursementsSalary and ReimbursementsSalary and Reimbursements 1500015000150001500015000 1700017000170001700017000

OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers 3288832888328883288832888 2582625826258262582625826

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 4788847888478884788847888 4282642826428264282642826
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2017

Note 9.   LNote 9.   LNote 9.   LNote 9.   LNote 9.   Long-ong-ong-ong-ong-TTTTTerm Lerm Lerm Lerm Lerm Loans and Advancesoans and Advancesoans and Advancesoans and Advancesoans and Advances In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

Security DepositsSecurity DepositsSecurity DepositsSecurity DepositsSecurity Deposits

SecurSecurSecurSecurSecured, considered, considered, considered, considered, considered gooded gooded gooded gooded good 00000 00000

UnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurededededed

LLLLLoans and advances to roans and advances to roans and advances to roans and advances to roans and advances to related partieselated partieselated partieselated partieselated parties 00000 00000

Other loans and advancesOther loans and advancesOther loans and advancesOther loans and advancesOther loans and advances

UnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecured, considered, considered, considered, considered, considered gooded gooded gooded gooded good 220374220374220374220374220374 220374220374220374220374220374

ConsiderConsiderConsiderConsiderConsidered Doubtfuled Doubtfuled Doubtfuled Doubtfuled Doubtful 71024967102496710249671024967102496 71024967102496710249671024967102496

LLLLLess:Pess:Pess:Pess:Pess:Prrrrrovision for doubtful other loans and advancesovision for doubtful other loans and advancesovision for doubtful other loans and advancesovision for doubtful other loans and advancesovision for doubtful other loans and advances (7102496)(7102496)(7102496)(7102496)(7102496) (7102496)(7102496)(7102496)(7102496)(7102496)

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 220374220374220374220374220374 220374220374220374220374220374

Note 10.  Other Non-Note 10.  Other Non-Note 10.  Other Non-Note 10.  Other Non-Note 10.  Other Non-CurrCurrCurrCurrCurrent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assets In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

(a) Others(a) Others(a) Others(a) Others(a) Others

UnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecurUnsecured, considered, considered, considered, considered, considered gooded gooded gooded gooded good 217791217791217791217791217791 217791217791217791217791217791

ConsiderConsiderConsiderConsiderConsidered Doubtfuled Doubtfuled Doubtfuled Doubtfuled Doubtful 2123439821234398212343982123439821234398 2123439821234398212343982123439821234398

LLLLLess:Pess:Pess:Pess:Pess:Prrrrrovision for other doubtful debtsovision for other doubtful debtsovision for other doubtful debtsovision for other doubtful debtsovision for other doubtful debts (21234398)(21234398)(21234398)(21234398)(21234398) (21234398)(21234398)(21234398)(21234398)(21234398)

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 217791217791217791217791217791 217791217791217791217791217791

G. TG. TG. TG. TG. Totalotalotalotalotal 217791217791217791217791217791 217791217791217791217791217791

Note 11 .  Cash and Cash EquivalentsNote 11 .  Cash and Cash EquivalentsNote 11 .  Cash and Cash EquivalentsNote 11 .  Cash and Cash EquivalentsNote 11 .  Cash and Cash Equivalents In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

Balances with BanksBalances with BanksBalances with BanksBalances with BanksBalances with Banks -162061-162061-162061-162061-162061 2348423484234842348423484

Cash on handCash on handCash on handCash on handCash on hand 683391683391683391683391683391 480853480853480853480853480853

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 521330521330521330521330521330 504337504337504337504337504337

Note 12 .  Other CurrNote 12 .  Other CurrNote 12 .  Other CurrNote 12 .  Other CurrNote 12 .  Other Current Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assetsent Assets In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars as at 31-Mar-2017 as at 31-Mar-2016

Staff AdvancesStaff AdvancesStaff AdvancesStaff AdvancesStaff Advances 3500035000350003500035000 00000

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 3500035000350003500035000 00000
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PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to and forming part of Statement of PNotes to and forming part of Statement of PNotes to and forming part of Statement of PNotes to and forming part of Statement of PNotes to and forming part of Statement of Prrrrrofit and Lofit and Lofit and Lofit and Lofit and Loss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017oss for the year ended 31-Mar-2017

Note 13 . Revenue frNote 13 . Revenue frNote 13 . Revenue frNote 13 . Revenue frNote 13 . Revenue from Operationsom Operationsom Operationsom Operationsom Operations In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)
PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 1-Apr-2016 to 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2015 to 31-Mar-2016

Other Operating RevenuesOther Operating RevenuesOther Operating RevenuesOther Operating RevenuesOther Operating Revenues 952650952650952650952650952650 875700875700875700875700875700
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 952650952650952650952650952650 875700875700875700875700875700

Note 14 . Other incomeNote 14 . Other incomeNote 14 . Other incomeNote 14 . Other incomeNote 14 . Other income In ‘ (Rupees)
PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 1-Apr-2016 to 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2015 to 31-Mar-2016

Other IncomeOther IncomeOther IncomeOther IncomeOther Income 166493166493166493166493166493
DividendDividendDividendDividendDividend 801801801801801 00000
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 167294167294167294167294167294 00000

Note  15 . Employee Benefit ExpensesNote  15 . Employee Benefit ExpensesNote  15 . Employee Benefit ExpensesNote  15 . Employee Benefit ExpensesNote  15 . Employee Benefit Expenses In ‘ (Rupees)
PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 1-Apr-2016 to 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2015 to 31-Mar-2016

Salaries and WSalaries and WSalaries and WSalaries and WSalaries and Wagesagesagesagesages 151623151623151623151623151623 180092180092180092180092180092
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 151623151623151623151623151623 180092180092180092180092180092

Note  16 . FNote  16 . FNote  16 . FNote  16 . FNote  16 . Finance Costsinance Costsinance Costsinance Costsinance Costs In ‘ (Rupees)
PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 1-Apr-2016 to 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2015 to 31-Mar-2016

InterInterInterInterInterest Expenseest Expenseest Expenseest Expenseest Expense 8137481374813748137481374 7237772377723777237772377
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 8137481374813748137481374 7237772377723777237772377

Note  17 . Other ExpensesNote  17 . Other ExpensesNote  17 . Other ExpensesNote  17 . Other ExpensesNote  17 . Other Expenses In ‘ (Rupees)
PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 1-Apr-2016 to 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2015 to 31-Mar-2016

AAAAAudit Fudit Fudit Fudit Fudit Feeseeseeseesees
PPPPPayment to Aayment to Aayment to Aayment to Aayment to Auditors asuditors asuditors asuditors asuditors as
AAAAAuditoruditoruditoruditoruditor 2587825878258782587825878 2582625826258262582625826
Total (A) 25878 25826

Other ExpensesOther ExpensesOther ExpensesOther ExpensesOther Expenses
Bank CharBank CharBank CharBank CharBank Chargesgesgesgesges 10651065106510651065 502502502502502
Advertisement ExpensesAdvertisement ExpensesAdvertisement ExpensesAdvertisement ExpensesAdvertisement Expenses 40004000400040004000 1000010000100001000010000
RentRentRentRentRent 1200012000120001200012000 1200012000120001200012000
LLLLLegal & Pegal & Pegal & Pegal & Pegal & Prrrrrofessionalofessionalofessionalofessionalofessional 8483884838848388483884838 5459454594545945459454594
Listing FListing FListing FListing FListing Feeseeseeseesees 230000230000230000230000230000 224720224720224720224720224720
Office ExpensesOffice ExpensesOffice ExpensesOffice ExpensesOffice Expenses 13781378137813781378 00000
E-voting Exp[ensesE-voting Exp[ensesE-voting Exp[ensesE-voting Exp[ensesE-voting Exp[enses 3435034350343503435034350 00000
PPPPPostage & Couriesostage & Couriesostage & Couriesostage & Couriesostage & Couries 199686199686199686199686199686 6531465314653146531465314
SharSharSharSharShare Te Te Te Te Transfer Fransfer Fransfer Fransfer Fransfer Fees & Exp.ees & Exp.ees & Exp.ees & Exp.ees & Exp. 110282110282110282110282110282 104018104018104018104018104018
InterInterInterInterInterest on TDSest on TDSest on TDSest on TDSest on TDS 697697697697697 347347347347347
Sattionery & PSattionery & PSattionery & PSattionery & PSattionery & Printingrintingrintingrintingrinting 7141071410714107141071410 7540075400754007540075400
Electricity Exp.Electricity Exp.Electricity Exp.Electricity Exp.Electricity Exp. 28962896289628962896 30003000300030003000
Custody/Issuer FCustody/Issuer FCustody/Issuer FCustody/Issuer FCustody/Issuer Feeseeseeseesees 7169371693716937169371693 5487054870548705487054870
PPPPPrrrrrovision for Doubtful Debtovision for Doubtful Debtovision for Doubtful Debtovision for Doubtful Debtovision for Doubtful Debt 00000 23507852350785235078523507852350785
TTTTTotal (B)otal (B)otal (B)otal (B)otal (B) 824295824295824295824295824295 29555502955550295555029555502955550
TTTTTotal (A+B)otal (A+B)otal (A+B)otal (A+B)otal (A+B) 850173850173850173850173850173 29813762981376298137629813762981376
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CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW STOW STOW STOW STOW STAAAAATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST MARCH 2017TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST MARCH 2017TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST MARCH 2017TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST MARCH 2017TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST MARCH 2017

In ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (RIn ‘ (Rupees)upees)upees)upees)upees)

2016-172016-172016-172016-172016-17 2015-162015-162015-162015-162015-16

A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:TING ACTIVITIES:TING ACTIVITIES:TING ACTIVITIES:TING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit Before Interest, Tax and 118149 (2285768)
Extra-Ordinary Items
ADJUSTMENTS FOR :-
Depreciation 0 0
Interest Income 0 0
Dividend 0 0
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Investments 0 0
Future & Option Trading Loss / (Profit) 0 0
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Provision for Diminutions in Current Investments 0 0
other Income 0 0
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 118149 (2285768)

ADJUSTMENTS FOR :-
Decrease in Trade and Other Receivable (35000) 2350787
Increase /(Decrease) in Trade Payables
and Other Liabilities (7701) 187347
Cash Generated frCash Generated frCash Generated frCash Generated frCash Generated from Operating Activitiesom Operating Activitiesom Operating Activitiesom Operating Activitiesom Operating Activities 7544875448754487544875448
Income tax 7010

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH FROM OPERAASH FROM OPERAASH FROM OPERAASH FROM OPERAASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)TING ACTIVITIES (A)TING ACTIVITIES (A)TING ACTIVITIES (A)TING ACTIVITIES (A) 6843868438684386843868438 252366252366252366252366252366

B.B.B.B.B. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Net Decrease / (Increase) in Investments 0 0
Interest Income 0 0
Dividend Received 0 0
Profit (Loss) from Trading in Share 0 0
Future & Option Trading Loss / (Profit) 0 0
Other Income 0 0
NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)ASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)ASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)ASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)ASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B) 00000 00000

C.C.C.C.C. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finance Charged Paid (81374) (72377)
Unsecured Loans Increase (Decrease) 29930 110452
Proceeds from Bank Borrowings 0 0
NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)ASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)ASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)ASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)ASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (51445)(51445)(51445)(51445)(51445) 3807538075380753807538075
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A) + (B) + (C) 16994 290441
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the 504338 213897
commencement of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the 521331 504338
end of the Year
Net Increase as Disclosed Above 16994 290441
Note : All Figures in Brackets are outflows

For and on behalf of the Board

                                                                                      SD/-                                                                                      SD/-                                                                                      SD/-                                                                                      SD/-                                                                                      SD/- SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/- SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-SD/-
Place: IndorPlace: IndorPlace: IndorPlace: IndorPlace: Indoreeeee Jeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan GoyalJeevan Goyal S K BandiS K BandiS K BandiS K BandiS K Bandi VVVVVinay F Kothariinay F Kothariinay F Kothariinay F Kothariinay F Kothari
Date  : 29th May 2017Date  : 29th May 2017Date  : 29th May 2017Date  : 29th May 2017Date  : 29th May 2017 CFOCFOCFOCFOCFO DirDirDirDirDirectorectorectorectorector DirDirDirDirDirectorectorectorectorector

(49)



PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTE: - 18 SIGNIFICNOTE: - 18 SIGNIFICNOTE: - 18 SIGNIFICNOTE: - 18 SIGNIFICNOTE: - 18 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.A.A.A.A. SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1.1.1.1. BASIS OF PREPBASIS OF PREPBASIS OF PREPBASIS OF PREPBASIS OF PREPARAARAARAARAARATION OF FINANCIAL STTION OF FINANCIAL STTION OF FINANCIAL STTION OF FINANCIAL STTION OF FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTS
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting
standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).

2.2.2.2.2. INCOME RECOGNITION:INCOME RECOGNITION:INCOME RECOGNITION:INCOME RECOGNITION:INCOME RECOGNITION:
Dividend Income accounted for on receipt basis.
Interest and other income are account for on accrual basis except for not performing assets.

3.3.3.3.3. EXPENSES:EXPENSES:EXPENSES:EXPENSES:EXPENSES:
It is the policy of the company to provide all the known expenses on accrual basis except as state elsewhere in
the notes to the accounts.

4.4.4.4.4. FIXED ASFIXED ASFIXED ASFIXED ASFIXED ASSETS:SETS:SETS:SETS:SETS:
Fixed Assets are stated at Historical cost less depreciation.

5.5.5.5.5. DEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIATION:TION:TION:TION:TION:
Pursuant to notification of Schedule II to The Companies Act, 2013, the company has assessed the useful life
and the depreciation has been provided on the basis of useful lives w.e.f April 01, 2014. Accordingly no
depreciation was required to be provided for current financial year.

6.6.6.6.6. VVVVVALALALALALUUUUUAAAAATION OF INVESTMENTS:TION OF INVESTMENTS:TION OF INVESTMENTS:TION OF INVESTMENTS:TION OF INVESTMENTS:
Unquoted Investments are valued at cost.

7.7.7.7.7. BORROWING COSTS:BORROWING COSTS:BORROWING COSTS:BORROWING COSTS:BORROWING COSTS:
Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized for the period
until the asset is ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred. No. borrowing costs were eligible for capitalization during the financial year.

8.8.8.8.8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS:RETIREMENT BENEFITS:RETIREMENT BENEFITS:RETIREMENT BENEFITS:RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
The company has not provided for Retirement benefits as in the opinion of management provision of provident
fund, Gratuity, Leave encashment are not applicable to the company.
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Note:- 19  Notes to the AccountsNote:- 19  Notes to the AccountsNote:- 19  Notes to the AccountsNote:- 19  Notes to the AccountsNote:- 19  Notes to the Accounts
1. The Company has made provision for MAT this year (Provision Year Rs. NIL) under the income Tax Act, 1961,

as per expert advice taken in this respect.
2. Expenditure & Earning’s in foreign currency is Nil in current year as well as previous year.
3. In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Current Assets i.e. Sundry Debtors Loans and Advances and Other

Current Assets as at the end of year 31.03.2017 have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the
business at least equal to the amount at which these are stated.

4. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
Income Tax demand for the A.Y. 1996-97 against which an appeal was pending before the CIT (Appeals)- II,
Indore, relief in assessed Income of Rs.56.45 Lacs is granted by the Hon’ble CIT( Appeals)-II  which reduces
our tax demand approximately to Rs.91.18 Lacs from Rs.171.85 Lacs and for the balance demand the company
has also filed appeal before the Hon’ble ITAT Indore bench and the same is pending for decision. The Company
had deposited against above Rs. 2.20 lakhs and the same is shown under other long term loans and advances
pending final decision of income tax authorities.

5. Some very old credit balances of Rs. 166493.05 have been written off during the year and shown under the
head other income.

6. Previous year figures are regrouped /rearrange wherever necessary to confirm with current year classification.
Amount rounded off to nearest of Rupee.

7. Debit and Credit Balance of Parties are subject to confirmation from concerned parties.
8. Provision for Deferred Tax Assets not made as company is running in Losses and there is no virtual certainty

that in near future sufficient taxable income will be available.
9. Related Party Disclosure

NAME OF RELANAME OF RELANAME OF RELANAME OF RELANAME OF RELATED PTED PTED PTED PTED PARARARARARTYTYTYTYTY RELARELARELARELARELATIONTIONTIONTIONTION
S.K. BANDI KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
PREMIUM GLOBAL SECURITIES PVT. LTD. ASSOCIATE COMPANY
PREMIUM GLOBAL COMMODITIES & DERIVATIVES PVT. LTD. ASSOCIATE COMPANY
PREMIUM GLOBAL REALITY (I) PVT LTD RELATED PARTY

NANANANANATUREOF TRANSACTIONTUREOF TRANSACTIONTUREOF TRANSACTIONTUREOF TRANSACTIONTUREOF TRANSACTION KMPKMPKMPKMPKMP RELARELARELARELARELATIVE OF KMPTIVE OF KMPTIVE OF KMPTIVE OF KMPTIVE OF KMP ASASASASASSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATETETETETE RELARELARELARELARELATED PTED PTED PTED PTED PARARARARARTYTYTYTYTY
Rent NIL NIL NIL NIL
Interest NIL NIL 76200.00 NIL
Loan
Opening Balance NIL NIL 1269970.00 CR. 38650.00 CR.
Net Transaction during year NIL NIL 76200.00 CR. 38650.00 DR
Closing NIL NIL 1338550.00 CR.

9.9.9.9.9. Details of SBNs Other Denomination Notes as rDetails of SBNs Other Denomination Notes as rDetails of SBNs Other Denomination Notes as rDetails of SBNs Other Denomination Notes as rDetails of SBNs Other Denomination Notes as requirequirequirequirequired by Notification Noed by Notification Noed by Notification Noed by Notification Noed by Notification No. G.S.R. G.S.R. G.S.R. G.S.R. G.S.R. 308(E) Dated: 30th. 308(E) Dated: 30th. 308(E) Dated: 30th. 308(E) Dated: 30th. 308(E) Dated: 30th
MarMarMarMarMarch, 2017 of Ministry of corporate Ach, 2017 of Ministry of corporate Ach, 2017 of Ministry of corporate Ach, 2017 of Ministry of corporate Ach, 2017 of Ministry of corporate Affairsffairsffairsffairsffairs

SBNsSBNsSBNsSBNsSBNs OtherOtherOtherOtherOther Denomination NotesDenomination NotesDenomination NotesDenomination NotesDenomination Notes TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 0.00 797009.12 797009.12
(+) Permitted Receipts 0.00 264600.00 264600.00
(-) Permitted Payments 0.00 35000.00 35000.00
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 0.00 1026609.12 1026609.12
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PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CIN: L67120MP1992PLC007178

Registered Office: 401, Starlit Tower 29 Y N Road Indore

Website www.premiumcapital.in

Tel: (0731) 2536127,2433348

AAAAATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE SLIPANCE SLIPANCE SLIPANCE SLIPANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING
VENUE

Name and addrName and addrName and addrName and addrName and address of the Registeress of the Registeress of the Registeress of the Registeress of the Registered membered membered membered membered member

FFFFFolio Noolio Noolio Noolio Noolio No./DP ID No./DP ID No./DP ID No./DP ID No./DP ID No./ Client ID No./ Client ID No./ Client ID No./ Client ID No./ Client ID No.....

NoNoNoNoNo. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shar. of Shareseseseses

I hereby record my presence at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 401, Starlit Tower
29 Y N Road Indore on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 10:00 A.M.

_______________________________________________________
Signature of the Member/Joint Member/Proxy attending the Meeting

ElectrElectrElectrElectrElectronic Vonic Vonic Vonic Vonic Voting Event Number (EVEN)oting Event Number (EVEN)oting Event Number (EVEN)oting Event Number (EVEN)oting Event Number (EVEN) User IDUser IDUser IDUser IDUser ID PPPPPassworassworassworassworassworddddd

Note:Note:Note:Note:Note:
Person attending the Meeting is requested to bring this Attendance Slip and Annual Report with him/her.
Duplicate Attendance Slip and Annual Report will not be issued at the Annual General Meeting.
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PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: L67120MP1992PLC007178

Registered Office: 401, Starlit Tower 29 Y N Road Indore
Website: www.premiumcapital.in • Tel: (0731) 2536127,2433348

25th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 401, Starlit Tower 29 Y N Road Indore
on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 10:00 A.M

PROPROPROPROPROXY FORMXY FORMXY FORMXY FORMXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN L67120MP1992PLC007178

Name of the Company PREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CPREMIUM CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITEDAL MARKET AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Registered Office 401, Starlit Tower 29 Y N Road Indore

Name of Member(s)

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No./ DP ID – Client ID

I/We, being the Member(s) of and hold/holds__________shares of above named Company, hereby appoint:

(1) Name......................................................................................................................................................

Address:...........................................................................................................................................................

Email ID: ........................................................................Signature......................................... Or failing him/her

(2) Name....................................................................................................................................................................

Address:...................................................................................................................................................

Email ID: ........................................................................Signature......................................... Or failing him/her

(3) Name...........................................................................................................................................................

Address: ...........................................................................................................................................................

Email ID: ........................................................................Signature..................................................................
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25th  Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 28thSeptember, 2017 at 10.A.M. at 401, Starlit Tower 29 Y N
Road Indo and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions:

II.II.II.II.II. ORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARY BUSINESY BUSINESY BUSINESY BUSINESY BUSINESS:S:S:S:S:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017
including audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sudarshan Kumar Bandi (holding DIN 00789385), who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3) Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors :

Signed this __________ Day of ___________ 2017

Signature _________________________

Signature of Proxy holder(s): ....................................................................................

Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. For the Resolutions, Statement setting out material facts thereon and notes, please refer to the Notice of the
25th Annual General Meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be
appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member.
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AGM VENUE MAP - STARLIT TOWER
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